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Purpose: The attached form will be used as a file folder docket. GAO and
EPA have requested that we list the content of each file folder
and attach file information to the folders. This file folder
docket will be used to provide a folder content list.

Preparation: This form will be completed by the Branch file clerk. It
identifies what document it is -- a letter, a report, etc.
Filing is by date with the last entry On the top of the file
folder and the bottom of the file docket.

Disposition: This form may be destroyed in accordance with the Environmental
Health, Solid & Hazardous Waste Section of the Records
Disposition Schedule published by the North Carolina Division
of Archives and History.

Additional forms may be ordered from:

Solid & Hazardous Waste Management Branch
Division of Health Services
P. O. Bolt 2091
Raleigh, NC 27602-2091

2694A



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
61 FORSYTH STREET

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960

OCT - 6.
4WD-RCRA

Mr. Tim Cooksey
Maintenance Manager
US Airways
PO. Box 19368
5020 Hangar Road
Ch"dolle, North Carolina 28219

SUBJ. ~~~~p.-~~~--e " -Iuation Inspection for US Airways
~ 986 227 957)

De,lr Mr, Cooksey:

On July 24, 2000, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the
North Carolina Depal1tnent of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR) conducted ajoint
hazardous waste compliance inspection at the subject facility in Charlotte, North Carolina.

Enclosed is EPA's Resource Conservation and Recovery (RCRA) Inspection ReP011
which indicates that no violations of RCRA were discovered, A copy of this report has also been
forwarded to NCDENR, which would be the lead agency for addressing any violations if
idcntified during this inspection.

If you have any questions, please contact Kris Lippert, of my staff, at (404) 562-8605.

'7:"00'"
LMcth .u.p ''', Crn"
North Enforcement & Compliance Section 
RCRA Enforcement & Compliance Branch

Enclosure

cc Jill Paf1()rd w/encl., NCDENR - Raleigh
Doug Holyfield w/encl., NCDENR " Winston Salem
Joseph Parker w/encl., NCDENR - Mooresville

Internet Addr••• (URL) • http://www,epa,gov
RecycledlRecyclablo • Printed with Vegetable O1l6ased Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% Postconsumer)





RCRA Inspection Report

I) Inspector and Author ofReport

Kristin A. Lippert, Environmental Engineer
US Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
(404) 562-8605

2) Facility Information

U.S. Airways
5020 Hanger Road
Charlotte, North Carolina 28219
NCD 986 227 957 .

3) Responsible Official

Tim Cooksey
Maintenance Manager
U.S. Airways
5020 Hanger Road
Charlotte, North Carolina 28219
(704)359-2018

4) Inspection Participants

Kris Lippert, EPA1RCRA Compliance &Enforcement
Joseph Parker, NCDENR
Dennis Watson, U.S. Airways

5) Date ofInspection

July 24, 2000

6) Applicable Regulations

RCRA §3007; 40 C.F.R Parts 260, 261, 262, 264, 265, 266, 268, 270 and 279; and
North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules.

RCRA Compliance Inspection
u.s. AifWays
July 24, 2000
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7) Purposc of Inspection

To conduct ,\Il unannounced joint inspection and dctermine the facility's compliance with
the applicable RCRA hazardous waste regulations.

8) Facility Description

U.S. Airways is located at the Charlotte Regional Airport. The facility provides
maintem\nce to its commercial aircrafts and ground support equipment Activities
conducted at the facility include painting, renovation of the interior of airplanes, aircraft
maintenance, and ground support equipment.

US Airways is a large quantity generator. Hazardous wastes generated at the facility
include degreasing wastes, paint wastes, spent batteries, oxygen canisters, and cleaning
residues.

9) Findings

On November 30, 1999, NCDENR preformed a Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI)
at U.S Airways after which a Ticket Notice of Violation (NOV), Docket #2000-037, was
issucd. On January 20, 2000, NCDENR returned to the facility for a Compliance
Schedule Evaluation (CSE) to determine if previous violations had been corrected. U.S.
Airways was found to be still in violation. Consequently, on March 28, 2000, the facility
was issued a Short Form Compliance Order with Administrative Penalties, Docket #2000
08 I, for the following violations: open containers and failing to submit its 1997 Biennial
Hazardous Waste Report.

This inspection was cond~lcted to evaluate if U.S. Airways was in compliance with the
Short Form Compliance Order with Administrative Penalites, Docket #2000-081, issued
on March 28, 2000.

At the time of the inspection, all six (6) containers stored in the satellite area of Hanger
Bay 3 were closed, labeled, and in good condition. The six (6) different types ofwast('
stored in this area were; dirty fuels (0001, FOOl, & F002); used-oil; non-hazardous oil
blankets; spent absorbents (0018 & F002); solid paint stripping (0007, F002, & F003);
and waste cleaning solvents (0001,0007, & FOOI-F005).

In the paint booth satellite area, there was one (1) partially fully 55-gallon drum of waste
flammable liquids (0001, F003, & FOOS). This container was closed, labeled, and in good
condition.

RCRA Complitlnc~ Imspc(;tion
us. Airway~

July 24, 2000





File and Record Review:

During the inspection, U.S. Airways provided a copy of their 1997 Biennial Hazardous
Waste Report.

10) Conclusion

U.S. Airways operates as a large quantity generator. Based on the inspection, EPA has
determined that no violations were identified. EPA and NCDENR have, also, determined
that the facility is in compliance with the Short Form Compliance Order with
Administrative Penalties, Docket #2000-081, issued on March 28, 2000.

11) Signed

/~
Kristin A. Lippert
Environmental Engineer

r/tl/w
Date

12) Concurrence

Kenneth Lapier ,Chief
North Enforcement & Compliance Section
RCRA Enforcement and Compliance Branch

~
Date

ReM Compliance Inspection
U.S. Airw.ys
July 24, 2000
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Region 4 Compliance Data Entry Form - Side A

Submittal Initial
Informat~on By- Date -

(Rev.8/97)

Corrected
By- . D,ate-

FACILITY INFORMATION:

EPA ID Number:

I~

RCRA Compo
Section:

Received:
Entered/

Returned:

_/_/
_/_/~

_/~/_.

_/_./

_/_/
_/_/-

Facility Name: City: CHMLorrs..

e as
- no longer a SNC (SNN eval.)· ! v," ab ve eval.: '--'

Priority: U



•
'.. ~.

••• EPA Region 4 Compliance nata Entry Form -Side B *** (8/97)

Fill out facility information on Side A, then come back to this side.
ENFORCEMENT DATA: New: Change: Delete: (=: Required)- - -
Agency: Type: Month Day Year Seq.# (Data Entry)

U LUJ Date: UUI/ILLJ I LUI .- f·1 11 I I I I i
Person: Ul.J Branch: UJ Poll. Prevo LU.J ULJ UlJ fMeasures:
Penalty Data ,
sfr,p,sfd, 1 '1 1 I I I 1 1) $1 farrnfs I 1 I I I I I

Date Paid:
LLJ/UJ/LLJ

Settled/Final:
2) $1 I 1 1 1 I I I I I I I

:

$1 I 1 II I 1 1 I I I 1 UJ/UJ/LLJ
Enforcement
Comments: 1 :

(74)

2:

Cite violations. addresse? bY,. this action below -

VIOLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete:
-~~-."""':,--------------.......~--~-----------------_:==_---------~---'--~--------

if Age,",,="y: U Type:
~

Date (lJIdy) WJIL:,J IUJI . Class: U- II ! ! i Detenuned:

Priority: U Seq. (Data Entry)
Branch:' UJ . Person: u..LJ Number. U-U-.LJ

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Reg.

Compliance: UJ/LLJ/UJ LLJ/UJ/UJ
Type: LLJ Reg. Description (30):

Comment ( 72 ) :
---------------- -~--- - - ---..

Agency: UI Type: II I JI Date (lpdy) Ib.,bU I ILlJI I ILLJ Class:u". -
Determ~ned:

Priority: U Seq. (Data Entry)
Branch: UJ Person: Ll....U Number U-U-.LJ

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual -...;..---
.' Compliance: UJ/LLJ/UJ LLJ/UJ/UJ. Reg. UJ.. Type: .Reg. Des.cription ( 30) :

Comment ( 72) : . '. - . , . '. . . ...
------~--------- - - -- -- - -- - - -- -- -

#- Agency: ILJI Type:
ILLY Date (lpdy) ILJ:.JI/IUJl/ILlJI Class: U

Determ~ned:

-Priori ty: U Seq. (Data Entry)
Branch: L.LJ Person: 'u..LJ Number LLLLlJ

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----

Reg.
Compliance: UJ/uJ/UJ L.LJ I L.LJ It .LJ

- Type: J.J Reg. Description ( 30 ) :

Comment (72) : .

------------------ - - - - - - -- --
"' Agency: lUI Type: Date (lpdy) LUI I lLUI//W Class:u". 1Ul.J1-

Determ~ned:
Seq. (Data Entry)

Priority: U Branch: L.LJ Person: LJ......LJ Number Ul..L.LJ
Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----

Reg.
Compliance: U-J" I LLJ I UJ L.LJ I UJ I LJ...J .

Type: LU Reg. Description ( 30 ) :

CommenT: . (72;':

More violations for this
?nforcement ac-r:ion on other side ? Yes. n° No n



RCRA INSPECTION REPORT
x - VIOLATION NOTED NA ... NO~ Ai'M.:J:CAS:LE

Fac iIity Name: _UIl.JS.......A"'I...R""W......,A""y-"'S'--_---,,-------,_---,-----,-- ---,--.,.__,_-,--------.
Location: 5020 Hangar Road, Charlotte, N.C. 28219
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 19368, Charlotte, N.C. 28219
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Phone Number: (704) 359~2018

Contact/Title: Tim Cooksey, Dennis Watson. I,eigh Kiser
Initial Inspection Date: ~N~o~y~.~3~0~,~1~9~9L9L- _
Re inspect ion Date: "-J...a...nu........2...0~.'_;_'2'-'0"-'0"-'0"----.,.__,_-:----__=_-,____,_--::-- ------
Reinspection Date for Compliance Order : ,Tul y 24. 2000
Status: lOG Type of Inspection: ....""C""S"'EI----=- -,--;-__
Inspector(s): Joseph Parker - DENR Hazardous Waste Section,
Kristen Lippert - U.S. EPA Region IV, Waste Management Diyision

Present at Inspection: Dennis Watson ~ US AIRWAyS, Leigh Kiser 
US AIRWAYS Manager of Plant Maintenance

Comments made during the January 20, 2000 reinspection will be in
bold type.

Comments made during the July 24, 2000 reinspection for Short Form
Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty Docket #2000~08l will
be in italics.

Type of Business: US AIRWAYS operates an aircraft maintenance
fac i 1ity for tbei r f1 eet of airDl anes and a ground support
maintenance facility at this location.

Wastes Generated: The following hazardous waste streams have b~
generated since the last inspection:

D039 - Waste Combustible Liquid (petroleum naptha)
D006, D008 - Waste compounds, Cleaning Liquid (monoethanolamine)
F003, F005 - Waste Paint Related Mat. (DOOl, D018, 0035, D039, D040)
DOOl, U226 - Waste Aerosol Cans, Flammable
F002, F003, F005, D007 ~ Waste Flammable Liquids (acetone, toluE,ne)
D001, D018 - Waste Flammable Liquids (jet fuel, kerosene)
F002, 0018 - Hazardous Waste Solid (methylene chloride, benzene),

absorbent pads contaminated with Jet A Fuel
D006 ~ Hazardous Waste Solid (cadmium), NiCd batteries
D007, D035 - Hazardous Waste Solid (chromium, methyl ethyl ketone),

paint booth filters
D006, 0007 ~ Hazardous Waste Solid (cadmium, chromium), waste dust

generated from sanding and painting operation.
0007 ~ Waste Chromic Acid
D002 - Waste Phosphoric Acid
D039 - Hazardous Waste Liq. (perchloroethylene, methylene chloride)
0005 - Hazardous Waste Solid (barium) ~ oxygen generators
D007, F002, F003 - Hazardous Waste Solid (methy. chloride, acetone)
D006, D007, 0008 ~ Waste Flammable Solid (carbon dust, chromium)
D007 - Waste Cyanide SOlution (chromic acid) - waste alodine





-~~_._... " ....__.."",-", ".,.._---"----"'._-,,-_.__ .,,, ._-..

Page Two
Facility
EPA ID#:

- RCRA Inspection
Name: US AIRWAYS
NCD 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date: July 24, 2Q.Q.Q.

Manifests: Approved Transporters? yes
Filled Out correctly? yes
LDR Notification Attached ?

Approved TSDF ?
Signed Copies ?

yes

yes
yes *

'Ph" tad) i ty I s 1999 and 1998 hazardous waste mani tests were
'rJ ' 't' . d' 'ct drev) ewe, Dun ng- the lnspec ) on, no s) g-ne coples were proY) e

for manifests #99047(07-16-99) and #98058(10-15-98). Both
manifests were faxed by the TSD during the inspection. Violation
corrected.

Transporters: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - ILD 984 908 202
Southco - NCR 000 002 501
Four Seasons Environmental - NCD 991 277 732
Fisher Industrial Service - ALD 981 020 894
Ecoflo, Inc. - NCD 980 842 132
STAT, Inc. - NCD 980 799 142

TSD's: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - NCD 079 060 059
Ecoflo, Inc. - NCD 980 842 132
Fisher Industrial service, Inc. - ALD 981 020 894

Waste Minimization: Yes, documented in a wri tten pl an dated
November 1 1993. Plan includes the fonowing items: 1) Haz. Wa~
reduction through SUbstitution, efficient use, waste segregation
between hazardous and non-hazardous, 2) Self inspections, 3)
Employee environmental training

Inspection Records:
Evidence that inspections are conducted: ~ facility's policy is
to conduct weekly inspections on containers in their 90 day storage
area.

Inspections on storage Area: These required inspections are not
being conducted on a weekly basis. US AIRWAYS personnel failed to
perform these required inspections between September 1, 1999 and
September 14, ]999, and between October 18, 1999 and November S,
1999. During the reinspection conducted on January 20. 2000.
facility personnel provided copies of the original weekly
inspections that were missing during the previous inspection. ~
Watson indicated that these missing inspection records were
completed. but the paperwork had been misplaced. All paperl~

pertaining to their weekly inspections on their hazardous waste
storage area is now submitted directly to Mr. Watson. .-----.I!l
Compliance Jan. 20, 2000

Inspection on H. W. Tanks: ",N'-I-I.l:AL-~ ~~~~~~ ~~~~

Inspections on Ancillary Equipment: ~N~/~AL-~ ~~~~__

Contingency Plan:
On-Site? yes





Page Three - RCRA Inspection Report
Fac i 1 i ty Name: --"'U"'S'--'A:<-I""R"Will:lA'""Y-"S'- -:-:c--,-__.,---__..,---__=-~____,___,___--__
EPA ID#: NeD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24, 20M

Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency Coordinator since
last review? Yes, facility has made a few construction changes~

the facility. None of these changes affected their hazardous waste
generation,
Contingency Plan Implemented? -£N~o~__
Agreements with Emergency Responders?

(If yes, was it adequate?)
Yes, documentation provided

Training Records:
certified Training Documents Available? ~Y~e~s~~ ~ ,
New EmployeeS Since Last Inspection? Ygs, all ngw employees ~
trained within one month of their hire date.

Evidence of Improper/Inadequate Training? Yes, during ~
inspection, there was evidence that 5 employees wgre not trained
within their annual (365 day) training date. The employees were as
follows: Scott Safford, Bruce Jensen, Mr. Gary Sakariaseh. Mr.
Victor Chavez, and Mr. cgcilio Pergz. This is a repeat violation
that was noted during the inspection conducted on JUne 24, J997 and
documented in Nob ce of vi olation Docket #97-259. During the
reinspeotion conducted on January 20. 2000, faoili ty personnel
indicated that US AIRWAYS Management has been informed that their
next training date for hazardous waste management must be within
165 days of the previous date. They have schedUled their n~
training for February 9. 2000. In complianoe Jan. 20. 2000.

Biennial Report Submitted? The facility could not produce a cQPV
of their 1997 Biennial Rgport that was SUbmitted in 1998. During
the reinspection conducted on January 20. 2000. Mr. Watson and Ms.
Kiser indicated that a copy of their 1997 Biennial Report has not
been located. Ms. Kiser indicated that she has contacted the
Raleigh Office and they do not have a copy of this report either.
After discussing this situation with my immediate supervisor. Mr.
Jesse Wells. and the Raleigh Office. Mr. Jim Edwards. I learned
that the Raleigh Office. as well as USEPA Region IV do not have a
~opy of this report. Ms. Kiser indicated that the facility contact
in 1998. Mr. Tim Cooksey sent the report in electronically. Aga~

the Raleigh Office does not have a copy of the computer disk t~
was suppose to be sent in with all electronio SUbmittals of this
report. US AIRWAYS must re-submit their 1997 Biennial Report to
come into complianoe with this viOlation.

During the reinspection conducted on
personnel provi ded a copy of their
Compliance July 24, 2000.

Julv 24. 2000.
1997 Biennial Report. In

Emergency Preparedness:
Facility Maintained and Operated to Prevent Releases? Rgleases of
hazardOUS waste were observed at the painting area in the GroJJlld
Support Equipment Bujlding and the paint booth area located in the
majn hangar. During the reinspection oonducted on January 20.





Page Four - RCRA Inspection Report
Faci Iity Name: -I.!...JS,,---,A!iI.LR=W~Ac.lY"'S,- ..,-- _
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24, 2QQQ

2000. both areas were observed without releases ot hazardous waste
Qn the oontainers. see the '?peoitio observations noted in the
"Satellite Aooymulation Areas" section below. In Compliance Jan.
20. 2000.

1

Internal Communications
talkies. PA System, and
infrared.

or Alarm Present? The facility has walkia=
an internal alarm with pull-down switches,

Portable Fire Extinguishers and/or Fire Control Equipment? The
facility has fire extinguishers throughout the facility with fire
hoses.

Spill Control Equipment: The facility has spill response carts
that contain absorbent(pads, booms, lQQse), shovelS . and a variety
of personal protective equipment.

Adequate water Volume, FQam Equipment Qr Auto Sprinklers? The
facility has automatic sprinklers, hQses, water

All Equipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? ~A~n~n~u~aLILl~y~ _

All Personnel Handling HW have Access to Alarm/Device? Yes

Adequate Aisle Space in Areas Qf Facility Operation? ~Y~e~s,- __

Satellite Accumulation Area(s): The facility has nine
up for the satellite accumulation Qf hazardous waste.
and the observations noted during the inspection are

1. Bay 3 Area

location set
These areas

as follOws:

Waste Stream 6 -

Waste Stream 4 -

1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liquid (D001, D007, FOOl, F002,
F003, F004, F005) - In Compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, 0018) - noted as being
open, without the ring lock secured.
During the reinspect ion conducted on
January 20, 2000, this container was
observed open, without the ring lock
secured around the container. REPEAT
VIOLATION.
During the reinspection conducted on July
24, 2000 the container was observed
closed. NeW lids have been purchased by
us Airways that automatically closes the
container after use. In Compliance J-uly
24, 2000.





Page Five - RCRA Inspection Report
Fac i 1 i ty Name: ----'Uc,;S'--.1A;..Il.JRt:.W=A-.l.Y-"S'----~~ c_------~-----,
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24. 2000

Waste stream 1 -

Waste stream 5 -

Miscellaneous -

Miscellaneous -

1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liquid (D001, FOOl, F002) - noted
as being open, without the small bung cap
secured in the container. During the
reinspection conducted on January 20,
2000, this container was observed closed.
In Compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, F003, 0007) - noted as
being open, without the ring lock
secured. During the reinspection
conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed open, without the
ring lock secured around the container.
REPEAT VIOLATION.
During the reinspection conducted on ,J'uly
24, 2000 the container was observed
closed. New lids have been purchased by
us Airways that automatically closes the
container after use. In Compliance July
24, 2000.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
aerosol cans (D001, U226) noted as
being open, without the ring lock
secured. During the reinspection
conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed open, with the
ring lock missing around the container.
The container's lid was observed on the
container, with the edges of the lid not
flush with the container. REPEAT
VIOLATION.
During the reinspection conducted on July
24, 2000 the container was observed
closed. New lids have been purchased by
us Airways that automatically closes the
container after use. In Compliance July
24, 2000.
1 plastic container with the top cut out
was noted as holding spent fluorescent
light tubes. Mr. Watson indicated that
these tubes would be disposed of in the
dumpster. Normally, when a large change
out of tubes occur, they manifest them
off site as a Universal Waste.

2. Paint Booth Area
Right Side - 1-55 gallon container holding waste

related material (acetone, toluene).
container was noted with open with the

paint
The

lid of





Page Six
Facility
EPA ID#;

- RCRA Inspection
Name; US AIRWAYS
NCD 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date; July 24 2000

Left Side -

the funnel ~n the upright position.
Additionally, releases of hazardous waste Were
observed on the funnel that was placed in the
container, on the top of the container, and on
the side of the container. During the
reinspect ion conducted on January 20, 2000,
this container was observed closed and without
releases of hazardous waste on the funnel or
on the container. In compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste dust frOm
the paintj sanding operation (D006, DOD7)
noted as being open, without the ring lock
secured. During the reinspect ion conducted on
January 20, 2000, this container was observed
closed. In Compliance.

3. Composite Area
a. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste solid

(methyl ethyl ketone, Chromium) consisting of waste paint
filters. The container was noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top. During the
reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed closed. In Compliance.

b. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste liquid
(waste resin containers) - noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top. During the
reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed closed. In Compliance.

4. Slide Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container
contaminated with methyl
In Compliance.

holding rags
ethyl ketone.

5. Accessory Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container holding waste
Ni.jCad. batteries (D006). In Compliance.

6. Ground Support Equipment
1st Area - (paint Booth) 1-55 gallon container holding waste

paint material(acetonejtoluene). Releases of
hazardous waste were noted on the funnel that was
placed in the container, on the top of the
container, and on the side of the container.
During the reinspection conducted on January 20,
2000, this container was observed without releases
of hazardous waste on the funnel that was placed in
the container. Additionally, no releases of
hazardous waste were noted on the container. **
However, this container was observed open, with lid
of the funnel in the upright position. REPEAT
VIOLATION.





Page Seven - RCRA Inspection Report
Faci lity Name: -l.U!.>:Si-/;A1.IUEtl.:W~AIl..l:.Yl<S,-- _
EPA 10#: NCO 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24, 2000

During the reinspection conducted on July 24, 2000
the container was observed closed. The lid or the
funnel that was attached to the top or the
container was observed closed. In Compliance July
24, 2000.

2nd Area -
Waste Stream 1 -

Waste Stream 4 -

Miscellaneous -

1-55 gallon container holding waste
jet fuel/kerosene noted in
compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
methylene chloride/benzene rags
noted without the ring lock secured
around the top of the container.
During the reinspection conducted on
January 20, 2000, this container was
observed closed. In compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
aerosol cans noted without the
ring lock secured around the top of
the container. During the
reinspection condUcted on January
20, 2000, this container was
observed closed. In Compliance.

7. Plant
a.

b.

c.

Maintenance
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste solid
(D005-Barium) - oxygen generators - noted as being open
wi thout the ring lock secured around the top of the
container. During the reinspection conducted on January
20, 2000, this container was observed closed. In
Compliance.
1-55 gallon container used as a lab pack for methyl ethyl
ketone and toluene bottles (0001, 0005, 0007, 0008) 
noted as being open without the ring lock secured around
the top of the container. During the reinspect ion
conducted on January 20, 2000, this container was
observed closed. In Compliance.
1-35 gallon container holding waste flammable items
(canisters of pepper spray) - noted as being open without
the ring lock secured around the top of the container.
During the reinspect ion conducted on January 20, 2000,
this container was observed closed. In compliance.

Satellite containers:
Closed? No, 13 containers noted as holding hazardous waste ~
observed open during the inspectj on. During the reinspection
conducted on January 20. 2000, four containers holding hazardOUS
waste were observed open. Three containers located in Bay 3 were
observed open and one container at the Ground Support Equipment





Page Eight - RCRA Inspection Report
Fac i 1 i ty Narne: ......J.U"'SLJ.A~T...E"'"W~A...Y-"'S'-- -=-__-c-:--__:--,---_~=-:---=-...,.---_,...,..,....,.

EPA 10#: NCO 986 227 957 Inspection Date: Jllly 24, 2Q.Q.Q.

Paint Booth was observed open. Attached to this inspection report
are two interoffice correspondence documenting US AIRW~

acknowledgement of this violation. These documents are addressed
to Mr. Larry Montford - pirector. Base Maintenance and Mr. Dennis
Jancart - Manager. Charlotte GSE. The document is signed by Ms.
Leigh Kiser who holds the position of Manager. Plant Maintenance 
Charlotte. REPEAT VIOLATION
During the reinspection conducted on July 24, 2000, a11 containers
noted open during the rej nspection conducted on Jan, 20, 2QQQ were
observed closed. In Compliance ,711ly 24, 2000,

Labeled/Contents Identified? ~Y~e~s~ ___

< 55 Gallons? Due to safety concerns, the facility has been aiven
permi ssi on to stage more than 55 ga]] ons of hazardous waste at one
satellite accumUlation point.

storage Area(s): 1 Description: The facility's 90 day storagg
area is located on the west side of the main hangar building.
Dud ng the inspection, 40-55 gal lon containers were observed in
storage. The facility has a limited amount of storage sp~

available for their containers of hazardolls waste. They have been
forced to store containers outside their fenced in storage area.
It wi 11 be extremel y important that weekly inspecti ons are
conducted on these containers since they are not in a secured
location. A recommendation will be made concerning thjs area.

Closed? yes
Dated? yes
< 90 Days?

Containers: Aisle Space? yes Labeled? ~y~e~s~ _
Evidence of Release? none observed

yes Good Condition? ~y~e~s,-- __

Other HW units: (Applicable Regulations)
Description of Unit: 2 Used oil tanks ; ) -1 000 gallon tank located
at the Ground Support Equipment Area and 1-500 gallon tank located
at the main hangar. Both tanks were in compliance.

External Facility Condition: ~G~Q~Q~d~ __

site Deficiencies: The following site deficiencies were noted
during the inspection conducted on November 30, 1999. Observations
made during the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000 will be
shown in bold type. Observations made during the reinspection
conducted on July 24, 2000 will be shown in italics.

1. 40 CFR 262. 34 (a) (1) (i) ref. 4a CFR 265. 174 , states that the
owner or operator must inspect areas where containers are
stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks and for
deterioration caused by corrosion or other factors.
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During the inspection, it was noted that the facility was not
performing these inspections on a weekly basis. US AIRWAYS
personnel failed to perform these required inspections between
September 1, 1999 and september 14, 1999, and between october
18, 1999 and November 8, 1999. The facility must perform and
document these inspections on containers stored in their 90
day storage area every seven days. During the reinspection,
the facility provided copies of the original inspection forms
for these dates. US AIRWAYS was found to be in compliance
with this violation.

2. 40 CFR 262.34(a} (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(c} states that facility
personnel must take part in an annual review of the initial
training required in paragraph (a) of this section.

During the inspection, a review of the facility's training
records indicated that five employees were not trained within
their annual training date in 1999. The following employees
were Mr. Scott Safford, Mr. Bruce Jensen, Mr. Gary Sakariaseh,
Mr. victor Chavez, and Mr. Cecilio Perez. This is a repeat
violation that was noted during the inspection conducted on
June 24, 1997 and documented in Notice of Violation Docket
#97-259. Facility personnel indicated that their hazardous
waste training session will be scheduled in the future to be
in compliance with the 365 day requirement. US AIRWAYS was
found to be in compliance with this violation.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a} (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.31, states that a facility
must be maintained and operated to minimize the possibility of
a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to
air, soil, or surface water which could threaten human health
or the environment.

During the inspection, releases of waste paint related
material were observed at two separate satellite accumulation
areas. The first area, the Paint Booth Area located in the
Hangar, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The releases of
hazardous waste were observed on the funnel that was placed in
the container, on the top of the container, and on the side of
the container. The second area, Ground Support Equipment
Area, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
material (acetone/toluene) . Releases of hazardous waste were
noted on the funnel that was placed in the container, on the
top of the container, and on the side of the container. US
AIRWAYS must ensure that these releases of hazardous waste are
eliminated in the future. During the reinspection conducted
on January 20, 2000, no releases of hazardous waste were
observed containers located in the Paint Booth Area in the
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main hangar or the Ground support Equipment - paint Booth
Area. US AIRWAYS was found to be in compliance with this
violation.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(C) (1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.173(a), states that a
container holding hazardous waste must always be closed during
storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the inspection, thirteen satellite accumulation
containers were noted as being open. US AIRWAYS must ensure
that theSe containers are closed When not adding or taking
away hazar90us waste. REPEAT VIOLATION. Observations made
during the reinspection will be documented below. In
Compliance July 24, 2000,

5. 40 CFR 262.40(a), states that a generator must keep a copy of
each Biennial Report and Exception Report for a period of at
least three years from the due date of the report.

During the inspection, the facility failed to produce a copy
of their 1997 Hazardous Waste Biennial Report. US AIRWAYS
must locate a copy of the document to come into compliance.
REPEAT VIOLATION. Observations made during the reinspection
will be documented below. In Compliance July 24, 2000.

Follow Up Inspection: July 24, 2000

site Deficiencies: The following site deficiencies were noted
during the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000:

1. 40 eFR 262.34(C) (1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.173(a), states that a
container holding hazardous waste must always be closed during
storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000, four
satellite accumulation containers were observed open. The
first area, Bay 3, was noted with three open 55 gallon
containers. These containers were marked as holding hazardous
waste. The second area, Ground Support Equipment paint Booth,
was noted with one open 55 gallon container. The container
was observed open, with lid of the funnel in the upri.ght
position. US AIRWAYS must ensure that these containers are
closed when not adding or taking away hazardous waste. ~~his

is a repeat violation.

During the reinspection conducted on July 24, 2000, all
containers noted during the previous reinspection were
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observed closed. The 3-55 gallon container noted in the Bay
3 area all had hinged lids that close automatically after use.
The container in the Ground Support Equipment Paint Booth area
was noted closed, with the lid of the attached funnel, in the
closed position. In Compliance July 24, 2000.

2. 40 CFR 262.40(a), states that a generator must keep a copy of
each Biennial Report and Exoeption Report for a period of at
least three years from the due date of the report.

During the reinspeotion oonduoted on January 20, 2000,
faoility personnel indioated that a copy of their 1997
Biennial Report has not been located. us AIRWAYS must re
submit their 1997 Biennial Report to oome into oompliance with
this violation. This is a repeat violation.

During the reinspection conducted on July 24, 2000, facility
personnel provided the state with a copy of their 1997
Biennial Report for hazardous waste generation. This document
has been sent to the Raleigh Office. In Compliance July 24,
2000.

Comments:

us AIRWAYS has complied with the requirements of the Short Form
Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty Docket # 2000-081. If
there are any questions concerning this reinspection report, us
Airways may contact me at the Mooresville Regional Office 704-663
1699.

(Date)





May]],2000

Tim Cookey
P.O Box] 9268
5020 hanger Road
Charlotte, N.C. 282] 9

RE: US Airways, Inc. Compliance Order Doc. # 2000-08]
NCD986227957

Dear Mr. Cookey:

On behalf of the Division of Waste Management. I acknowledge receipt
ofl]S Airv;ays check number ]668424 in the amount of$ 4338.00.
This represents the amount in the Compliance Order. We win consider this matter
closed.

Sinc

y assistance please can me at (9]9) 733-2178 ext 209.

R. J. s III
Adm' . trative Officer
Division of Waste Management

CC: Attorney genera]
Central Files





JUL-26-00 10:06 AM

,;; ".i
iii: FOAM Ie;

PLANT MAlNTENANCE

1

saFOA' COPVII..'" FO"M. ATTA"'"' !lIfE 'OENTI~IC;ATIONLABEL
0" ENTER:

...,
~,

SITE NAME.;

oPA 10 NO:

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY

1997 Hazardous WlJ.SIB Report

IDENTIFIOATION AND
CERTIFICATION

".'_:

'~.:~

Instructions; Pleaae Bee the detailed Instructions becinninc on page 7 of the instructions and forms booklet before
completing this form, In addition. the page number for instructions specific to each seotlon is provided beloW.

Slei.1 81tH nama and loc:a:t\Qn ad.dC"$!.!i. Cl1ec:k t\lEl box. 0 In Itltm5 A. 9, C, E, F. G. and H II Si!lmlJ as label: tf diftersnt. enter r;oOrr~ctlons. II IoB.I 10
tlbGlliilnl, IIImtiil!' inbtm.a.tkJn. Instructions page 7.

A. !:FA 10 No, B. C::ounty

()1a~l~~aame •• I.bol co,~ IN, t.IDr 1"11$ ,(PI ,.f,1.2.17 I l~ ,Sa, Same as IabQl c or -

C, SilO/company n.m. lLS A·,r..JriJf>
0, HQ~ the 8;tO n:a!'nlil agsoe\~1Q:d YIlth lhlS F,i'A ID ohangiid sinew Hi0S?

Slime at;) I:J:bell:! Ot - 1l , ve~ 02 No

e. Slre8t llamlil ~n~ Tmmber. If M' .ppl~I~, 8nt~r I"du~tria..lparK., building name. or other phy~k:a.: l0C3t[rll (lase,..;.:' ..,...
Snme II~ Irani I n or ---I

500.0 f.\ANG,AR e.oA'D ---,
F. CIty j toWfl. "mage (3, S\~;" H, .:>rCad.
Sa.me as labt!ll 0 or .... CJ.\-AeLil1j~ S,;t,mlll ~..;..:,,\1')411:!l ';;:R.me 8& lahel r' ',l' --to

ar- ~ l¢tI'i' I ell OJ )1-1 I I I I

~"".II I Mailing addr... ef ,it., Inotrue'Jcn. page 7.

A t.the m.lllnc addr... 1M wn... thfllocallon addr•••7 o 1 VB' (SKIP TO sec, 111) ;i2 Ne \CONTINUE TO 60~ B)

9. Number 31'ld s:lroet name cl mei!inc addre~

-P.O. ~D¥- 1'13lli?
C, City, lown, villog. e\.\Pi.Ui'rrl: D"S~ E. Zlp cedo

IaI " L-L.J-LJIQ.,,$,&,

G-..lll t Narntt, utili, ~nd 1etephQne htJ((H:ll:lr of the pQtGOt'l who shOuld be. cMtac:tl!!d if Clul:lstlcms atise rBQiUdlng this repon. Ins'rUCllon~ pa9& 7_

A, WIN.me Flr~, nlJTla M.1. e. TltlQ " 'relE!phon.. 4mber

~15a., T
Ml\,iJ~a.· ,"!to, 1131$'191 "141,;),14 '1,

~!o:1G,~ '?t..1>. NT lilA-lUI: E.x!ftnsior'l 1 I I I ,

~oc.IV ~\ certify under p~nalty pf Ilw tl'I!.l thIs dO(;\Jment and Gil attachments wefO prepared unde.r my direotlon Of supervisiOn In accorcanlOt/ WIth a
system C19slGned to assUr~ !:hat ql.Jiilifled personnal properly gatnor an~ evalui'!Itu tho ll"lfcrmtl.tlet'l OUbmit1od. Ba,aed on my ir.QUlry af the
poraon gr p(j""QI"'l~ W'nO mar\i:r.\';o the aya1nm, or thos:~ ~rert.ons directly rssOonslble fer aamann9 th$ll'lformation. the Intorma-IIQI1 $~CMittlid is,
Ie the be~t tll my ~owledGeMd belie1, true, al:cutate and cCl\'lplate, I tim aware tMt thers atG slgnific.anl pBM,ltla-s under S8C~IQn :3COe 01
the Rosource COi'l$8f'\1ahOn and Recovery Act tor SUbmittIng UU~e- In'omlallon, IncludIng tl"lo pC3:>i~ility ~f fino and Impnconrrumt 10r knc'l'Jinc
It!olalil;;ln~.~ In::ltn.ll:tien='l p=gc $.

A. Last Name First nWl'11:! M.I. a, Till.

r\15El2, l-E"IGI-l T tvp.,~p,G,e£ , PL.A0"r"' IV- '" rJ""i"""E:,J AI-! <!.£
C, SignalurB4 . D, Dat. ot .ign.tur.

t2JdJ wrlJ lQJ..QJ. 10f ) -I K(Q- ( J )

~Ot"lttl Day Vo"
~

Poat-It' F'aJi. Not 18'1 D.liltlil "'/.

To
·:~I IJ.LI From

.--=-:,...

COlDe-pl Co
~,~\ O\I.r~

t~.i ~hol1i;1 ft PhcMlIf

~
Pogo 1of 4£

Fa" 0 Fax If





3UL-26-~~ 10:06 AM PLANT MAINTENANCE 7043592246
;t':.-,:rt.t§.:i4;¥~;I;;..~~~'-T·,t1"-"':'}i';::"-I~••;~:~;,,,'i..:."."""~.'""'~''. ". l,,'.'.""':;"';'.~~·!;' ... ~."',_ .,,'~' ,_:', ,'._.-. ..... ' .I~.-I ..

r
'.~ 7 --_.~.-.-=.. ,.,~_~~1,_~,.,..~ ..... I'", --'•• ~ ........._..,.~w. ,~._ .. .:.

. . t "

FORMIC

P.02

.: \

....,..:.

.~:,.,

,;,,\""

.,

"...,

~\, .
~'

sec. V -r13••0,ote, status. In,Wellen!> begin on page B.

A.. 11:197 RCr:lA geMratcr g1atut B. Reason for nl:lt genera.ting

(CHeCK ONe sox BE~OW) ICHECKAl.L THAT AP~lV)

~lOO } ::l 1 Never gene fBteCl t:I 5 pOr\ocnc or occasional gan'''ll1.tQf
e2SOO SKIP TO SEC. VI o 2 Out CIt blJt!iln,,= c 8 WPlI'lq mll'\lml2atlon ~dMty

o' CESOC: ~ ~ OnlY o:':clud6d or dslisted waste " 7 Other (SPECIFY IN COMMENTS BOX BElOl'll
04 Non-gonerato, (CONTINUE TO £\OX B) o 4 Only nen-ha%8/dc"" wa.ta

&Ki. V1 I On.","" W3::!t~ I'T\BnagemCln{ $t2tus. In!>tructlcns. page1C.

A.. Stcraglil &UtlJect \t> RCRA permlfllng r~r/)mtlntD B. 1'rootmont. dlsllO'.1. or reeycllnQ sUbjoc:lto RCFlA permitllng

LlJ
requirements

Ll.J
Comments:

!





JUL-Z6-66 16:67 AM PLANT MAINTENANCE

U.s. ENVIRONMENTAl.
PROTECTiON AGENCV

WASTE QENERATION
ANO MANAGEMENT

1997 Hazardous Waste R",por:

..~..

IFOAM IGM

. ~."..,;. =--.' •
_. ..

r=~-.:..····· .
.1l FORMGM

~ BEFORE COPYING FORM. ATTACH 6fl1O IP~FICIITION LASEI. OR
, ENT"'ER~'

~
!l SITE NAME:
~

,~.:.'-"

Instructions: Please see the de12J1ed instructions begiril\il\Q on page 11 of the instructiol\s and forTrtS booklet before
completing this form. In add~ion. the page number for Il\Structions specnlc to each bo« Is provided in parentheses.

SeQ;t A. Wn3t~ d~llerlp1fQn (p.3gtl ~::!:)

Wp.'J1l<. PAliSl DooTH rlt...-re:eS
a, EPA Mza,coo" w."•.-od. 0>, (HO! 71 I I I I , c. State hazardOu:J, Wa5ifl l:;'<;;:il f"Pa~li l~)

IP~g. 12) I I I I I I , I I I I I I ! I L I J I 1 I I L-L I I I I I

o. SiC tOOEi e. OflS~ a:J:C1!l i.lJ F. s.outee codliil G. ~otnt tit H. Form c-:~e '- R.CRA~tilcIQad:v!t mixw

(p.\ig" "4 (pl:lgc 13) Syst!!!lm T)'?it (p.ge 14}- m\t;iSI,lrl~me"r (pege 14) (page 14)
I ,e;; I,)" L~I

, I I L~J24J
(p.14) L1 LS ,'21/ I QI dJ

-S"",1I A. Quantity generaled In 1S~7 8. UOM tlJ C. Did ltlis site do .My 01 tho ~c~-.....if\0 10 this waShJ: ue.a\ on ~";'I

(pago IS) (pago 15) ~po6e ";11\ .::Iiitc, I'CG"fCIQ on :..it_ j Ijir f"'i:"I\OtgA Ie 3. S5-WQl/t't'irN7

,J.6 t1rSJ ,tSlJ Density ~.~
(D;.i\,.'''' ~5)

1 1 I I 1 I
c 1 Ibsfg~l I: 2 \<J ;::: 1 "T'e':i (CONTtNUe;, TO ON'SI"j'it. ~l:),OC~SS SVS-:--"-'A 1J

I'jl2 No (SKIP TO SEC. III)

ON-tSrT'E PROc:E.SS SYSTEM, ON-S~ I:ll=lOCJ:$S SYSntU ~ I
0"-"1. proo... SYSlom lI'P. ~U2fl~W UeatM1,. ClI5PO!5~d. m I'cqi;l~ OO\.-slt. P'DCOIiU COyf.tCltTI tyPIli r::'!J:lflti~ traMP-d. dl:!l;:.csad. Of fK"Jd~

(pB"~ 16) en ~II ~ 1~9" [paQe 16) (yiliio 1eJ en $ita In 1997 (paQ9 1G)

L~! ! I I I I I I J , I I I LJ LH:l I 1 I I J J 1 , , I ! I J LJ-
S~.lll A. W'j:..~ ~r 1)1 tt1ilt W'l!ste lIr.ic~~ r;::~ $ilo ~I"t , 007 tet Ifutml!'nt. dil:.OOYl. or reclcill"\Q? (pa~e 17)

, Yas (CC~0~Nl,:E T::: ;:CX S:, ::::2 No (FORM IS COM~!..~

-sa. 1 e, 5.~A 10 No. at ~.'il:':]i:-; 'Nt:.$:~ '~,!;hlcced to C. SY5~em l'y!=8' O. en·,II. avallae,i1ty 5. -:'"=~:;'I ::';2.r.:j~/ ~hjt:::!~;o: ~'3gi :;::ii:;-; :7:

(Pi!9@ '7}; 'hiPPO<' 1o (p. '.7) ,=i.IP'9~7) ,,fq,§j"I,;< I '10,1,1, :(;,[.,3, ,31]11, L",~,("II , , I 0
~

i

SitA :2 B. El='A ID Nc. ~f ~~ciir.1 W~~! "fIo"'!S 'i1(p~ed iO C. 5ysiem t'/~ D. Cff.site Qllailaeillo/ :.. 'i::~ >::1.:2.!"'.tHy $l'Iip~.-;;;'I i:i9i (~i! 1/)
(P';O 17) 'hipped 10 (p, 17) ~.(p.S' 17)

I 1 It , I I'
, , . I 1 1 1 L~ I t I 1 LJ , , , , I , , ,

SitE! 3 e. 5i=1A ID ,\le. 01 !2~illty wi:l:~:jI!. '.N3.$: .I"~!ppc:!d 10 C. System type D. Off·,it••"ail'~JIIIy :. TCtal :;uarHily sni~tli!d:n 1997 (,=oi:;i 'Ii;
(psg. 17) .M;pped 10 IP. 17) """elp.g$ 171
I 1 I II 1 I 1 I : : , , I 1 I L" I 1 ! I LJ , : I , , , I , , , I.-

Commenu::





JUL-26-00 10:07 AMr.....""'''"'"' ... ..:.- ...."
,

.... :.",'.
PLANT MAINTENANCE

" •• 'r :

784,,592246 P.04

fORMGM·

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY

1997 Hazardous Wa~l" Report
~1Tl! NJlME:

SEFIlFlE COPV'''G FORM. ATT-'CH llnn£ IDI'N'TIFIOATlON!..ABEL OR
eNTER: .

I
•,,

, ~PAIONO, I!J!(\ CJ\IIC},'b,lPI J...JJ:1W ,915111,
.'

~
~

WASTE GENERATION
AND MANAGEMENT

Instructions: Please see Ine detailed instructions beginning on page 11 or Ine lriS1Nctlons and forms booklet bafore
completing this form. In addUion,!he page number lor instruction" .peeme to each box Is provided iM parentheses.

5"'.1 A. Was1e OO$oopllon (page 12)

WAS"IE- Pf\ I.:r<" eW""~ MA-rt52I~L

a EPAh",ordouow••lecO<le ! fi 0, 0,5'", !IS III Q t.3 I 1l CClO\ C, Sl8.tll hllZardQI.Jti w~sl~ c:::Od'O (J:I.agllil .,~)

lpago 12) {C,O,o,1 t ,ll, C,6,'1, I'DI 01 IJfl "])O~~ t I t ! I 1 I I , I t ! I t
:r,.. 3'"\ '/"' ,,<.1-0

O. SIO codO £. Orig" COd. Lj.J F. SCI,m::(l eoCe G. 'Point of H. FOrm c.oCliiI I. ilCAA....dto.,::;•• rnl:..d

(pege 13) Ip.O< '3) System Type (page '4} measurement (pag" t 4) (page 14)

l.!h$) lI.,?,t L~I I I I L"lC,5t
(p. ,oJ

L1J L~ ""10 151 QJ
!

s.o.1I A. QIJ.e.:"I.tity gensrafE;d in 1S'97 ! e. L,n", t1..J C. Old ttli.$ site do any cot U'l.E! lC:iIQWln~ ~o thIs wa:Sl": t1!1:./!I'.t on Jr.~t

(pa." '5) I(P'~"S1 dlsPQClP Orl .ll:lto. rli~[lIQo on ~It/lj. 0' cisc:haroe to a sewiw?Oi1V1

I 1, '?i 3, LQ! IO.n,i~ L.U. LW
(pag.1S1

~..J..-L_i
• c:;,lb!;LIgollJ=2,v1j =1 V.. (OO~lNU~70 ON-Sll~ l=IRCCESS SYSTEV 1j

)C.2 No (5KIP TO S"C. III)
,----

QH....fi;rn:: PROI:=&,U IjI.V&T'li:M 1 I ON-$rrE P~()C!$$ SYS~M 2. .

On-$te prQe,s;;3 sy:;t~lil typo ClJ3l'I.tit"l traa~lid. di~~fied+ tor r!oC'/C~et: On7s:it~ ,roce!S system ty~8 CuanutY treated, dis))Osed, C't' ,.;:"ft:~e:(l

(pag. \ 6) cn s,:~ :n , 997 (Fago 16) (page 10) Cn,1101n '9g7 (page 161

U·1.1 1 I I 1 I , , , , , I , W L:o!l I ! ! I I ! ! I ! \ , , 1 U. .

$fte_ 1II A. Wa~ My of tnl.5' waste ~r,il;~ed off ~it~ in 1~S7 lor 'ae2.tr.':ent. dl!:pOw. or reC",x::lng7 {pa~e 17)
'A' Yes (:.:?NTINU2 70 sex 8) =2 N. ("CRM 15 eOMP~ETEi

g;te 1 S, E,:=lA 10 No. 01 ~acm:-/ 'N~~::' ',I~~ .!ihi;::~~d:~ C. 51':'''' !)IF" :::l', OH·~111l 3ve.ile.t:ility IE. T:tal quan,irl slii:l=~~':o ~g.:fl ';~;;a : i)
(pag. \ 7) "r.itC~ ~o [po j i) ::;::;Ca (;:i~1i 17)

I
ItJ,~,J;:, ,D,1,Q,C'i.;, C,·O ,~q, ~'" O,!.I, \ I W , I 1 I ,'7, r,~. ,0,

Site 2 3. E?A lD ,"10, o/Iac:li:y '.v<U:e was shipoed:o C. S:/!'~1il t'1i1E1 0, Ctkl\l~ .avallaeili~1 ::.. "i~:a.l ~~enlity Sl'ljpp~d ;n ~ .;Si {?-S~ ~ i)
(pa~e 17) .hlFF'~:o (p. 17) =e (p.,e 17)
, , , , I , I , , , : t , I I L=:!l I I U I , I , I I , , .-

Sitl3 B. EP).ICl No. 01 !~l:;mry wa.:>:, was 5hipped 10 c. 5:ls:~m ryp'l D. Off-sHe a\lallabiliry ::. 1021 quanlity shicped It'\ 'S97 (;&;i 1i)
, (pog, 171 ""'FP" :. IP. 17) COQ"lpog_ 17)

I

I , , I' I I , I , I , I , t L~ I I I 1 c....J I I I t I , I 1 , I L-J

CQlTlli'lMle:

.

~,

".

"'.

....

!" ....

I.; ~E!'~""!F!".<rn-a~7~0~o-·,a!'Na~"'I"~'·Y·"·od"(O·7'''!9111117)·)-----''''----------------------p·~'·g·.":'.:L:-O ..f:b...





P.057043592246

."

.. , ..

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH srre 10ENTIFICATION LABEL OR U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL
ENTER: , ..o~" PROT5CTION AGENCY

SITE NAMe: ~ t>,j {~1~o~efll$ C~b?41U€ eJ ('. cl1.;ziA3 .. ,If '997 Hazardous Wast.. Report,
~, /tftdo.,,(i

EPA 10 NO: II:.iIC (bllql~ ,(PI ""1<9.,11 dl5171
WASTE GENERATIONG AND MANAGEMENT

GM

In~tnJction~; Pleil5. 5"" the detailed in~trvc~"n5 beginning on page' 1 of the iriotn.Jctions and forms booklet before
oompleting this form. In addition, the page numb..r for instn.Jotions sp~ifio to each box Is provided in parentheses.

Soc. I A. Wasl> O.~eMption (psQa 12\

Vt'1P.D L.e,....1"1\ NAPWrnA'
a. 5PA tH!It.ClrdOIJO wQ.et(l ~4!1

~
CDI 0, I ,'61 C. Sta10 h...rdous we.,. COC. (pa~. t~)

(pliga 12) lj),P,P,I?\ I 1 ! , I I ! I 1 I I II I I I I I J

O. SIC coo. =:. CriQin coda W F. Souleo eoda G. Point 01 r'., Fom'l C.OCti t. RCR.A~radloa.ctlVl: rf1l;l::~

(p.g" '1.:u. (po" ,~) Sy,tem Twe (pog.14}. m.~uternent (PB!l;j1& H) Ipag. ")

liai L"I ! I I L".L2.l::L Lo. \4) LlJ l'lc1-d I! 1 ~

..,
sec~lI A. OuuMry generate'C In 1&'7 5. uo... W o. Old U1ig Q.lto do :::ll"'ly CIt !J":a ~cncw\no ~ this w~!.h!· tr~1 on Mil.

toaQ' :~) (pog. '5) d"r;pooe on $:Ite, rGCfcl8 on s:j~~. r"" r.:;,:...~""rge te~, sewe~;PCJTW7

d,o,9,7,[", lQj Density LLJ. L-LJ (pag_ 1S)
I 1 I I

" 1 Ib<lgol "2'Q ~ 1Y"ICONTiNl,!~ TO ON·E:7" PF,CCgSS SYSTEM 1}
;(2 No ISKIP TO st~. III)

ON-SITS PROCESS SY5ITM 11 O","SrTE PROO.S~ $YSITM: I
On-$it$ process sytHem ty;;e CuMtity ""led. di,po,ed, 0' 'ocy,loO OrH;ll8 process $'f$;.~m t:n::e QtIen.t:"LY tr!:atild. cl$o¢sad, or r;;C,e!K:
(pog"S\ on ",. in 1997 (pego 1S) (Fl',e 161 .;;n 51111 'n 1~91 (paglt 1")

LX! I , I t 1 , I t I 1 t I I .LJ L~ I I 1 , I I 1 , 1 1 , I , , , I-
Sll<:. In A. Was any 01 tt1l$ 'Ha~HI sh;;:~'id off site in 1997 fOf Ir~a.tmer'\t, cl.~e.es.\l, er rec"lc!lng.7 (~al:iij H)

'F "'r'~.s (C;;;1'>i"i:N~~ 7~ ~cx 6) ::: I! No (~e~M IS cc~..(;::!..~~

Site 1 3.. E?,:":O ~o. ct :,;,:::'i',,' ·.'o'~s:a- ·tli!!'$> SI'.lpped ~o C. 5y'lOIn typ. 1", OM~~i:8 avu;Jal: lIlt't !'. ":"::.e;,1 ::;;l.:=;'".:;~f ~hl.t[;iJ~ ir- 1';Qi ;;;:"~Q ~ij

(pas~ 17) $hil:l~CI~ t:J ,:p, 17; i~d& (;:ec~ 17)
1/:0,9,7,4-1M CI ll, (;,1,9, . 0 r." 0 1 10 t 5i'l1 LXJ.1.Lll W Q

i
Sil~ , 3, EPA ID No, Cf 'ac~!i;'"1 wM:a was sni;;pec :0 C. Sy".m typo ID. cr.·"I. o,,.lao,,I;y ;, ~::al t;:,;~t,;.:rf ~i'liF!!': ~r. 1997 i;:;;!~:: ',I';

'P~~t:" 17) M,i,~oed to (p. ~ i) ~"{pa!;& 1)'
I , ,

1~_::
,

I II , , ! L:'!.I I ,
t U , , I I , 1 I

, ,-
Site 3 e, EPo\ lI:l No. of 'at::ilf'/ '''';;15;9 "",as shll=ped :0 C. Sy".m "IP< ID. on-,iI••v.,!.~;;;\'f ::;. -;-:~a.1 ~t.:';'!:.~11)' shlj;ipl!!Q Irl 135'; (~lJ.:;;" 17")

10<9. 17) ~t'll~pad te (p. 17) ~8 (pagQ 1;)
[ , , I I , , : , 1 , I: 1 , ,

L~.I 1 I , I LJ
, : 1 , 1 I , : , ,

Commenls~

J~L-26-00 10:08 AM PLANT MAINTENANCE

;'...

,t: ;:.I~.'; :o~ "'.' ":"" ~ .'_ :~~ ,'.~':::. :."r ......<-o-"·"·· .
,! I'OAMGM

~
"""".

...,

gI.......- .....,.~

• ~ '="b II. t!......... ~.,IV\_.. ".IAlC lC' ....f • ..-I '''''.elf''\ flaIJ8101lk.





P.067045592246

. .'..
.,

BeFoRE COPYING FORM, ATTJ>CH SrrE IDENTIFICATION l.ABElOR U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL
ENTER: ~\l.D~... PROTECTION AGENCV:' .n \
SrrE NAME: ~'dl1.ic~ \.,~~ '997 Hazardous Waste Report5. 0 "'~ I?D cy Ai:<.o"1'7E "" c d'.:l"e .,,

"'~ 1KtI"r,;

EPA 10 NO: IIJIC ,J)I , q,~ ,to, ""'''':111 ,9,.5,1,
WASTE GENERATioNEJ AND MANAGEMENT

GM

Instruotions: Please see the delailed InslT\lclions beginning on page 11 of the instructions and forms booklet before
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BEFORE COPYING FORM. ArTAcH SITE IDEN"TIFICATION LABEL Oil U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL
EmER, . $',AD 1'fIj~ PROTECTION AGENCV. Ill."
SmNAM.: J!Sb~ {~l '997 Hazardous Waste Repc:t...2.JJ:L £!b CYM!.4ffi"f. i H a aqtfl ... .<1
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E?AIO NO: d,N Go, ,q,2 ,1.0, g,'d,1, ,9,s,1,

WASTE GENERATIONG AND MANAGEMENT
OM

InslrvClior,s: Please see the detailed instruetions beginning on page" ollha instructions and forms. booklet before
completing this form. In addition, the page number for instrJctions spec~ic to el!eh bOX is provided in parentheses.

Soe.1 A. W~11i des,=;iptiQo (Fl_gD ,Ii:)

(3 (£JhJ/ J.J q ..3Dt-Ve?J73 . /JOE -r;~E f'O'-uoJE,

9. E?A huart:ous wa.sttl ~cde If',,, ,0 i=lJ ,no,013, e. SllIt. ~az.n:O"S ·~ast. ocd. (~'s' IJ)
IpaS. 1,) ll':1 0 I 0 lSi LOOIO'?, I I I I I I , , , I I I l I I I I I I

D. S;C C:QCIII E. Ongin ecce L1J F. SOf,.:H;::! ~g O. Pl::ir,~(;r H. F'o",", (;'Qdli 1. RCR.A-radlo"'c~o !T'Ii:<ad

(p>~. , 3)
(P'9· '0) Sy.nll!:rt1 Type (p_ao '0). m~~~ur!lment [page 14] (~.~.14)

,4, it I,d, L~! I I ! l~_,_r_'
1;.. , 0)

W L!.I.J , I I ~

S",,- II A. Cuantltv ~'Mral,d In 1SS7 B. UOM JJ C. Oil:! this Ell~ co any of Il\Et !Qll-.:.,,';n~ to trois waste: trM, t:::n si/a,
(p.g. Ie) (pago 15) c"1S:cse el1 site I ~~~,Il;:!e on ~it~, or cilcnarQE! to n. saw.rlFO'!'"",'"!

,eA"", Cl9 D.n.'1\' ~.L1..-'
i.t~~c: 1Q:)

, r , ! I lQj
c:: I Ib~~aJ : :2 s:;; ~ 1.,..5 (~ONT1N~~ TO ON·SITE Fi'\OCESS SYSTEM 1)

I't- 2!"-lQ (SKIP 'fO sa·:,::. Ill)

o....~ PRocess SYSTl;M , I CN-srn PROI;i~':5 s'tS"'i'"E.Y.:: I
Ort-'site prcrce;!.~ 'y!t~m ~P! OU.!rl'Uty tJltateCj cia-posed, or r!~/c:ed ~·Sile process. S)''StIlHn type Ouantlty >r~.af<!d, dl~PQ::;'l!'a, c;r;-c9cl~C

tr"~i: 16) ~f1 :lil~;) in H1S7 (~a.~e ,~) ip,;e H50j tl'i .tlr. in 1S97 {pace 1en

L:-!I , , I I I I I , I ! I I , , I L:'I:! , , r ! , , , I ! , , , I , ,.-
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'F 1 Yes ,C:N'ilNL:ST:i ;acx S) :: 2 ~o (FCRM:$ C::'.I,F~::;-~i
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Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page' 1 ot the in51ruCllons and 'arms booklet before
completing this form. In aooition, the page number for instruction:; :;pec~ic to each box is provided in parllnlhe",",.

see.l A. WlilstQ dQ$(:ription {P.a9~ '\'2)

~P.S-f!o ~L£. f£SLeBgSi 1V1./\T6'2-u:l,LS , 8eSZBJE ~4:JJ1f Q.HLD~DE

a. EPA h:u.ardOul!: WiU:i code 1601 01 a?! \1)QI/I5(, C. Slate na:;li.'IfCOu5 Wct~t!t l;i:.'Ioe (p1!l5C ,~)

Ip.~ 12) L.l , , ! ! I , I J ! I I I , I , , I I , ! I , , ! I I I

O. SiC CDd~ E. Crlgln code L.1J F. S(,lur~A ~~ n. ?cir.: of K. f'C:lIin e;dll I. RCRA·radioactv. mix«l
(pagoa i3}

{page ~ 0) Sy~tBm Ty';lD (p,~, '4)- meilSl,lr!!mBn1 I~"•• ,.) (pa•• ,.)

H,S; 1';),1 LXI I I I L~'S,S, (p. "I W La l.3 11,o, a
Soe. II A. Quantity ~M~~!Ued ill W~, 9. WUM tlJ C. Oid thiS $i:e co any 01 the fOIlQwlng ;0 tt.l:j "M"U'iUSi ~r~i rlfl ::rile,

(p,~" 151 (po;, lSI d1:syo~e en ~ittli, Tceyele. on ~ita. er Cic.e."'l3rt;;O tQ:III !Jewe.r/POiVn

,3,0 I iIl,o,I!.J, Q.J iJerlSIrY LU ¥ L..!-!
(pa(;ll!l 1S)

I~
, I

:: 1 ICSt'gal :: Z ~~ == i "(f>~ (CON'T1NU~ TO ON·srTia ?!=.cc~.s..s S'(S'i'E~ 1)

1-9:- No (SKIP TO SEC. III) .-
ON-SIT"C PRO~~'1'i3 S'fS 11:. .....,' IoN.S",! PROC'" 5~STli'" 2 I
on-site prOCa:l~ sysieJ":"l ~pe Cuantitf ~,"j;l,\&:;:\. dl:tF'O-S!!d. Qr ree>le!;':! On~sitA pr'o~I:!~.!i :system tyl=e Cu,njtj u•.,.d, disposed. cr ,.c'Idod
(~;:a;e: 16) en site in \ as, (~a~~ , 6) {;:.ac;e 16) or. S::.)r. '&97 (~aga 16)

LX'
,. , , I I , , I , , ,

1. L-! L~ : I I , I , , , I I I I I I .u

St"!. III A. WQ.tj I:I.ny ~, :..,i~ .....;;i~~tII. !.hi~l::lid c~ IC.t!. In HiS7 for trsa.L"':",er.l, ~!.e<:seJ. or j'eC'/c:nr.~'? (page 17)
'it I '1';;$ :.C~Nrl:-.lUE:70 :laX 5\ : 2 No (FCF.~.l is COMPl,..:TE;

~::ll 1 - ;'~A:C ~;.:, :~ ~a~:Iil"1 'Nas:~ ·.va~ st.j::ec,;o ':. SJ$~!.~ ~.T·-:~ 0, ON-il.li' ~·J~~l.!r:mty ~ r~t,l;,1 ::,:.;.."::l~' ;:,::e=~c i!1 1S9i ';:a~~ :i;
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PLANT MAINTENANCE
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srTl:=. NAME.;

r~"''--'~-~ ....
,

~. FORMGM

~ BEFORE COPYlNO FORM. ATTACH SIT" 'OEtmFICATION l-/ISEI. OR
ENT<R:

i,

r;;;l
~

WASTE CH,NERAiION
AND MANAGEMENT

Instructions: Please see the delailed instructions beginning on page 11 of the InstT1J<;;tion~ and fotTm booklet belorg
completing this fcrm. In addtlion. the page number for Instructions spe<;;ifie to each bOX is provided In parentheses.

Se<:. I A. 'lJa.stB CIj:!'5~:1pl.i0l"l (Pi!C! '12)

~Ii-.IT ~IPPI~ iN j\,~'lEO" . SCu"t:J - ALITot-lE, N..El11'I L8JE C!\-k.OeIP6"
s. E.~~ h~':HCCUS ',&r~s~e ecCe IB6,Ok#., F'O'IOr~ c. SUloI~ h.tl.l:ordol,lt wa~te C:OM (p~1I! 13)

[page 1~) [2)10 10 ']1 I I I , , I I I I I I I I , I I r I I , I .1.--....1..-'

~. ~:l,,:~a .$.. O~glnc~~ LLJ F. SourCII eX!?: G. ?~inl of H. Ferm cod. I. RCI'VHac]ciic:ive mu:~
i~ii1\:je l.:l} (P:i.gli ~O) S·/~18r."11'yt)8

(page 14} • tTli!lft!1Jremenl {pogo 14) (pa,., 14)

ds,1 Ii,. LA.lQW
(;>. ,.)

L'r)., 01'1 ~L~I I I I Ll.:

Sf:C.ll ;... C'llatlU:Y s=n.~r.!.tMl In 1~!;7 9. UOM tiJ c. DiO :.nilS sl1& 0(1 any I;lt It'.e fQllGwlng \Q Uoi-:. ""'~~t~: C'g,a: ~t, ~I\_

(pi;' IS) (pa,o '5) ~p¢~4 ~n !:IlIa, r8C"{ci~ on &111, or els.:::la.,~p.ltl ~ tCw~r/PCri"lln

r?l 01 0, lQ; usn~ity U-i.LLJ
(pOg. ,~}

I , I I I I
;:: 'I 1~!J!ftil.1 t:: 2 !IS =: , Y8~ iCCNilNUE TO ON·Sl''T'E::. r,:!Oc~ss SY :!i'iEJ..11 \r ~ "0 iSK:P TO SEC. III)

OH...:I~ F'F\:::cE~S ~,(S~M 1 OrloSm': PROCESS sYSTEM.· I
Ol"rr511e Pte~'=l;j,3 ;rr:.:..... ~P!l CUll.ntHy tre-~t{l..!f.. di'S~!ed, QI' r~/c!ed OM.site prOl:tlSS system type Ouentit'j un.led. ei~~sad.;:( .w/c:en
(p'eo '51 ~n sHe;n Hi97 \;'as& t5) (pO;o ',.1 en $ita !n 1597 [~e.,;~ 'lCl

;,XI , , , , . , I I I , , , , I,U L~:
, , I I , , I I I , I I , U.

S.c. tit IA. ','Jas j3..,"::; ,=1 '!lis ..... O!.S:!1 .!i;;ipl:it: e:-!s;:e!n le97 lor Iril~iji,;@r.I+ r;i$pe;~. ~r r~e.le!lr.g? (page 17)
~1 .... ~~ :C~r-tl;Nt;E iO SOX E) : L No (P'CP.M IS C::~,.uj(""E'7E":

Si:ii ~ I::' ;-;.. Ie '.:::. ';;~ ~.a::;;,/ 'I"/~r.te was ~,n.;i:i:~= :0 C, S!S:i:71 ;Yj:e ~ t~·s:t~ a:lailacility ;:, "'ictal e:Ui,";it'/ !ii:=;:e~ ~~ ~-=;l ;1;! ~';"'~,.
' .. ~ ~ ~ .~,

$nl~i:~C;;: [P, 1T) 'W.;¢ ';:::!o~c ~7}

. !";:,)<i,'l; qSo" 't,4C0 j ,ii.?, ,",11,J, , I I , ',,)(.,'0 2.:-
51\$ 2. _. ;:,~A ,': .• ~:;" ~lllt;:!iil ''''~$:8 Wa.S lii,iCc.S'G:o C. SYS.ii;l';i :y~e D. C-:-:--~;:B e,'Ia\lab':lity ". Total ql.:a.f.1ly sl,,:iF::,;o:n ~ i~1 ;;I!;~ ". ':':

,;~;;'3 ~ ';'" ';i:-l~P~!: ';~ (p. P) ;;......-.c.e :ii'~s:t: 17)

I , , , , , I I , , L" , , , W I I , : , , - -
"

Sil,l;! ::1 ,
;?,.l..~:: ';;::,:11 ~2.c:;i ../ i'/as;e ms S:-;!=~!I'.:::O c. Systa:":"l !yj:e 0, C:-:·;ll:e ava-uability E. ictal c.1.i,(!r,lity SI".ltP'Q'c ;n ~ iSi' '~L;:e
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BEFORE COPYING FOAM, ATI"CH sITe IOEN'TIFIC"TION LABEl OA u.s. eNVIRONMENTAL
ENTER: .;f\t.D 17.t~ PROTSCTlON AGENCY. ft-·
SIT. NAME: 0.s bo.r,,{ {~l 1997 Hazardous Wasts ReportI?b CU;:l:Ul1'fE" 6! C dhlGS50.10 ,<IA'JfW , .....~, ".q.r
.PAIO NO: Iwe 11:>1 I~~IU,! ~1£lll 19,.5"17,

WASTE GENERATION§ AND MANAGEMENT
GM

IT'lstl'\.leticr'ls: PIG>Ma "". th. damned in~tructiMs beoinninc on palle 11 01 the instructiol1B and forms booklet before
corncleting this form. In addition, the page number ior instructions spee~ic to .ech box is provided in parentheses.

so<:. 1 A. Waste descnpUon (page \2)

FIA MfhAtu: wP-s'f£ th\et2~An- ((;£L.
B. E,=:I,,\ liaurel;:1.!.!1 W1!st~ cOde ,E,D101/1 I nDI (JlOli C. $t8le hazardcu~ wastA code (pa~e 13)

!paae 12) 17) 0: 0, /; ! , 1 , I I I 1 1 ! I I I I I I I ! I , I ! I !

n, SiC C::'~tl E. °"910 <,co L.1J .. Scl.irce ~:cHI C>•.-""1 cf H. form c..;d~ I. ReM"m.di(l~~. rni.)l::x!
lPose 1» (p<g.13) SytHem T:(~'P. (1).9' '41- r.-.e~l,Jt!:!m8nt (pace 14) (pace 1<l

14,;;) I 'CZi LH_'_'_I_ ~ l"'-.'llCiJ 11;>- ''') W l~1610 IltJ ~

5ee.1l A.. C\,.l:1J"l'lhy ;snliilra!Qd in 1;'9'1
~. IJO!.A I C. :;d Ihl$ silo dc any ollholollowlng "' tl1ls waSI~: !.real on JO",UJ

lpa~. '0) (page 1S1 G~~O:' Qf'! sits, tgcy~lQ Of'! sHQ, or direhar~e to a slIwer/POT.,n

.Lo4,J!..'~ ~ Oeoo.ty !...-...! ---l • L.....LJ (p896 ':1
L~~'

,
01 b,,·.aI : 2 '. : ,'I•• (CONTINUE TO ON·SITE PF.CCESS SYSTEM 1)

'P So (SKIP TO SEC. Ill)

ON---SlTl:; PI1CCUS SYSiEM 1 ON-SiT'l!: PROCesS S'i5TE'Yt:z"

Cn~si:.e ~r:<::~ss s~~!I:~m type Quantity treal!:d. dispO,sed. \:If rl1;/c:~d Or1·~te PfOL:-as-s systlirn typ!l QuanutY t\'!..lIledt dh~po;!i8'd, cr I'~l~~d

a::11~'" i e) on :site In 1~~i {pCL~¢ HI) {p.><;' , Sj on !iI's !n U:gT (~at:s Hi

l~ r , , ,
I 1 , , I \ , 1 I,U LX I 1 I , I I I I I 1 , I , , U

SII<;,III A. W;''S ar''1":;1 U"l1S: 'Ni')s'e s',il=peo 1::1' !Site In 1S'S7 .'t;t :ru.lme~\, ~:.:l;c'C~~L ;r .-e-c/c:!Ir:g7 (~&ge 1")
"F "~u \C~i'J"':"INL:'; i"O ;OX S) ;:: '2 \:0 I,?'CFiM IS ::':~,~~~~,

s:~~ : ~. E.='':' ::' ,~~Q. ;1 f,e..:;:it'l ..,e$:~ 'n'=" :hi:::::::sG ~ C. 5/~Hlm ~l:-;Ol .~, ~~.,.~~ ,:IV:liUIDlllt'1 _. "l'(:lI.l11 ~l.ie.+.j!,:l Si'\lc::=~e:~ .,:;:;:-:- ~~;\! ~7'";

.;~.';;~ ~-:-:

, '1, 'K :0 I ,'b"'hil:
~,~":::::a-d :0 C:· ;ii Z:':; '~a;o il)

I IpJ 0 C :..£:MJ.: 1\ ,3~ .!~ : Lli (! {I '.1J I I . .
s;:! ~ ~. ~ ..... '~ ,'\10. ';1 :~:;:\II""f 'lVa.£;a '......~:s :sn);;;;c.;,:: ',0 C. Sr~1'l:m "t:;:~ ~. :::~.i;:II:I :l,\,IOI.iliAPlilty •. 'f'wlll:ll!a~:i~ lI:/"ilC=~.':::n ~;i7 ;:.!;:: :;-1

,'=:.;~ . -;-": ~,":;;;~ed \0 (~, ~ i} =::::-:! '~aQi 17), , . , ,
1 , I , I : I : ,

~:~ I , , LJ ! I , , , , , -
'si.! :; -. ;;.~,':" :~ ."Q, ct :21;::1':, Wi!l~~e 'IY~S ,s.. ij:!==C';i ',0 C. .s,.:;lem 'Y;:~ o. ::':.oH.:titll!l a ....ailabllity ~. i"~I.21 qU~"'Lil'l sn',il=c~d 11'1 ~ ~;i "~;:,a;~ ~i)

(~.2.;~ ~;'1 ~mit:::ed :Q (~. , i) ~! ~;;,age 17}
I , , , I 1 ,, , , I I , I 1 LX I I , I LJ I I I , I I , ,

'.
,-
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NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DrVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT

March 28, 2000

SHORT FORM COMPLIANCE ORDER
WITH ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY
DOCKET # 2000-081
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Mr. Tim Cookey
Post Office Box 19268
5020 Hangar Road
Charlotte, North Carolina

Re: US Airways, Inc.
NCD 986 227 857

Dear Mr, Cookey:

28219

On December ': 8, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Waste Management
Division (the "iJivision") was authorized 10 operate the State RCRA hazar'dous
waste program under the North Carolina Solid Waste Management Act,
I>iC.GS. 130A, Article 9 (the "Act"), and the rules codified at 15A NCAC 13A
(the "RUles"). Wiiliam L, Meyer, Director, has been delegated the authority io
implement the J\Ci an::: Relies. Based on an on-site Compliance Schedule
Evaluation (:;SE) on January 20, 2000, (Vir. Parker returned to the facility for a
reinspeciion to determine if the facility had compli'3d with NOV Docket #- 2000
0?,7, It has been determined that US Airways, Inc, ("US Airways") was still in
violation of certain requirements of the Act and Rules as set forth below.
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2.

3,

US Airways is a corporaiic:l registered to conduct business i'l North
Carolina. US Airways generates hazardous waste as defined in
'~.CG.S. 130A-290(8) and 15A NCAC 13A .0102, In Charlotte,
Mecklenburg, North Carolina. US Airways is a person as defined in
N.C.G.S 130A-290(22) and 15A NCAC 13A .0102.

40 CFR Part 262, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
contains standards and reauirements applicable to generators of
hazardous weste.

US Airways is listed with t'"!e Division as a large quantity generator. fe,
large quantity generator is a generator who generates greater than 1000
kilograms of hazardous waste in 0' calendar month and may accumulate
hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less without a permit or without
haVing interim status, provided that the generator complies with the

lim
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requirements for owners and operators in Subparts C and D in 40 CFR
Part 265, with Section 265.16, and 40 CFR 268.7(a)(4).

4. US Airways is an airline company that operates a ground support and
aircraft maintenance shop for its fleet of airplanes.

5. US Airways has nine (9) satellite accumulation areas, one (1) less than
ninety (90) day storage area and two (2) used oil tank areas.

6. On November 30, 1999, Mr. Joe Parker, Waste Management Specialist
with this Division, performed a Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI)
at US Airways after which a Ticket Notice of Violation (NOV) , Docket #
2000-037 was issued. On January 20, 2000, Mr. Parker returned to the
facility for a CSE to determine if the previous violations had been
corrected. The facility was found to be still in violation of certain
requirements contained in 40 CFR 262, adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A .0107. Specifically:

a. 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1 )0):

i. 40 CFR262.34(c)(1 )(i), adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A .0107, states that a generator may accumulate
as much as 55 gallons of hazardous waste or one quart of
acutely hazardous waste listed in 261.33(e) in containers at
or near any point of generation where wastes initially
accumulate, which is under the control of the operator of
the process generating the waste, without a permit or
interim status and without complying with paragraph 40
CFR 262.34(a) of this section provided he complies with
Sections 265.171, 265.172 and 265.173(a) of this chapter
and marks his containers either with the words "Hazardous
Waste" or with other wordsihatidentify the contents of the
container. 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A .0110, statesthatacontainer holding
hazardous waste mustalways be closed ,during storage,
except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

II. US Airways,violated40CFR,262:"34(c)(1 )(i) in that it did not
keep three (3)hazardouswaste 55-gallon satellite
accumulation containers in Bay 3and one (1) hazardous

., . ",. '! . . ,. " .;., ,.' " .. ~

wast§l 5::>-g?llon cOl1t~inE!LjrltheGround Support
EquipmentPaint Sooth'area' closed. Two (2) of the

...
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containers in Bay 3 did not have the ring lock secured
around the containers and the third container had a
missing ring lock prohibiting the lid from being flush with
the edges of the lid. The container in the Ground Support
Equipment Paint Booth area was open with a funnel
inserted in its top. The funnel's lid was in the upright
position.

b. 40CFR262.41(a):

i. 40 CFR 262.41 (a) adopted by reference as adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, states a generator who
ships any hazardous waste off-site to a treatment, storage
or disposal facility within the United States must prepare
and submit a single copy of a Biennial Report to the
Regional Administrator by March 1 of each even numbered
year.

II. US Airways violated 40 CFR 262.41 (a) in that it failed to
prepare and submit its 1997 hazardous waste biennial
report for hazardous waste shipped off-site within the
United States.

7 N.C.G.S_ 130A-22(a) authorizes an administrative penalty of up to
$25,000.00 per day for each violation of the hazardous waste provisions
of the Act, rules or any order issued pursuant to the hazardous waste
provisions of the Act N.C.G.S. 130A,22(d) sets forth the factors to be
considered in determining the administrative penalty which include the
degree and extent of the harm caused .by the violation and the cost of
rectifying the damage. 15A NCAC 13B..0702 sets forth specific criteria
to be considered in addressing the statutory assessment factors that
include the type of violation, type of waste involved, duration of the
violation; cause of the Violation, potential effect on public health and the
environment, effectiveness of response measures taken by the violator,
damage to private property and the history of non-compliance.

8_ After careful consideration of each of the above factors, penalties are
assessed·as.-follows, a;.$3,43B.OO.,;.andb. $900.00. Accordingly, a
total penalty is imposed in the amount of $4,338.00.

9. Please be advised that the Department of Environment and Natural
Resources has implemented aDePClriment-wide policy to release

3
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notification of all penalties that have been assessed against companiE~s
to the media on a monthly basis. Therefore, the name of your company,
a list of violations cited and the penalty amount will be released to the
media.

CONDITIONS FOR CONTINUED OPERATION

Based upon the foregoing, US Airways is hereby ordered to take the following
actions:

10. Within sixty (60) days submit the amount of the administrative penalty,
by check or money order, payable to the Division and mailed to Jill E.
Burton, Acting Section Chief, Hazardous Waste Section, Division of
Waste Management, 401 Oberlin Road Suite 150, Raleigh, North
Carolina 27605.

". US Airways shall immediately, unless otherwise indicated, take the
following actions to correct all violations as stated in this Short Form
Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty (Order) and otherwise be
in compliance with the requirements of 40 CFR 262, adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107:

a Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i), adopted by reference at 151',
NCAC 13A .0107 and 15A NCAC 13A .011 O(i). If hazardous
weste is being stored on site, US Airways shall comply with the
requirements of SUbpart I of 40 CFR Part 265. Specifically:

I. US Airways shall ensure that all containers holding
hazardous waste are closed, except when it is necessary
to add or remove waste as required by 40 CFR 265.173(a).

b. Comply with 40 CFR 262.41 (a), adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A .0107. US Airways shall submit its 1997 hazardous
waste biennial report.

12. If the requirementsaboveare.not met;. additional enforcement action
including injunctive reliefmay be obtained for continued violations of the
hazardous waste law or regUlations.

1
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NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL

13. US Airways has the right to an appeal to contest any matter of law,
material fact, requirement, or penalty set forth in this Order. To appeal
this Order, US Airways must file a written petition for a contested case
hearing with the Office of Administrative Hearings, P.O. Drawer 27447,
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7447, within 30 days of the receipt of the
Order. The telephone is number (919) 733·0926. For purposes of
computing the time limit for filing a petition for a contested case hearing,
the Order will be deemed received on the date it is received by US
Airways's registered agent. A copy of the petition for a contested case
hearing must also be served on the Division by sending a copy of the
petition to Daniel F. MCLawhorn, Process Agent, Department of
Environment and Natural Resources, 512 N. Salisbury Street, Raleigh.
North Carolina 27604.

14. The petition for a contested case hearing must be in accordance with
N.C. Gen. Stat. 150B-23(a), and must state facts tending to establish
that the Division has deprived the petitioner of property, has ordered the
petitioner to pay a fine or civil penalty, or has otherwise substantially
prejudiced the petitioner's rights and that the Division:

a. exceeded its authority or jurisdiction;
b. acted erroneously;
c. failed to use proper procedure;
d. acted arbitrarily or capriciously; or
e. failed to act as required by law or rule_

15. The petition must be signed by you or your representative and must be
filed with a certificate ofservice stating that a copy of the petition was
served on the Division through its-process agent. The hearing will be
conducted in accordance with Chapter 150B of the North Carolina
General Statutes and the Rules of the Office ofAdministrative Hearings,
a copy of which may be obtained from the Office of Administrative
Hearings. If no hearing is requested, payment of the administrative
penalty becomes due within 60 days after receipt of this notice. If a
hearing is requested,payment oftheadministrative penalty is due within
60 days after service:ofawritlen copyofthe:finalagency-decision. If
payment is not received as.required, theSecretary.ofthe Department of
Environment and Natural Resources shall request the Attorney General
to commence an action to recover the amount of the administrative
penalty.
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16. If you desire to schedule an informal conference to discuss the Order,
please contact Helen Cotton (919) 733-2178 extension 216.

l

I

Respectfully,

~~~cID'
Division of Waste Management

cc:

rc:

Central File f'Joe Parker
Jesse Wells Kathleen Waylett
Mecklenburg County Health Director

Linda Culpepper Doug Roberts

6

Doug Holyfield
Kris Lippert, EPA Region 4
Susan Love

Helen Cotton
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THE SCHEDULING OF AN INFORMAL CONFERENCE WILL NOT RELIEVE
YOU OF THE NEED TO FILE A WRITTEN PETITION FOR A CONTESTED
CASE HEARING WITH THE OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT BY US AIRWAYS' REGISTERED AGENT
OF THE ORDER IF A HEARING IS REQUESTED.

By:~fi!~
William L. Meyer, Director
Division of Waste Management

Date: JIz;/o1J
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have caused a copy of the foregoing Order to be served
upon the person(s) designated below, at the last known address, by causing
said copy to be deposited in the U. S. Mail, First Class (certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid) in an envelope addressed to:

C. T. Corporation System
Registered Agent for US Airways
225 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

Dated this t9~ay of I!k.t?, ,2000.

William L. Meyer, Director
Division of Waste Management
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PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET·HAZARDOUS WASTE
(Use Separate Sheet for Each Violation)

NamellD: us Airways/NCO 986 227 957
Regulation Violated: 40 CFR 262,34Ic)(1)(i) adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13,0,
.0107 referencing 265.173(a) adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

Part 1. Degree or Extent of Harm (actual or potential)
1. Quantity of waste involved 4- 55-gallon containers
2. Toxicity of waste involved 0001 0007 F001 F002 F003, F004, F005
3. Is human life or health potentially threatened? yes X. no~

Distance to residences - 2 miles east of the facility
Number of people involved 1500 employees
Media for exposure: air lL groundwater _ surface water _ direct contact X

4. Are other organisms potentially threatened? yes _ no lL
Media for exposure: air L ground water _ surface water _ direct contact X.

5. Are any environmental media potentially threatened? yes X no_
air lL groundwater _ surface water _ soil _

5. Is the regulatory program adversely affected? yes Xno~

Harm Cell: Major X Moderate _ Minor_

Remarks: us Airwavs stored 3-55-gallon containers holdino hazardous waste that were not
maintained closed in the Bay 3 Area and one (1) hazardous waste 55-oallon container in the
Ground Suopor! EQuioment Paint Booth area,

Part II. Deviation from Regulations

1. Degree of noncompliance with overall reguiations:
substantialL significant _ in compliance except for cited violation

Deviation cell: Major L Moderate ~ Minor_

Remarks: 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)fil, referencing 40 CFR 255,173(a) re~uires containers of
hazardous waste to be keot closed durino stora~e.

MATRIX CELL RANGE:
Penalty amount chosen:
Per Week Assessment:

:;; 1.000,00 to:;; 5 500.00
:;; 2 750.00

$--

R.emarks: $2,75000 was chosen as the penallv amount due to the potenjial adverse effects
US Airwavs is imposin~ on its emplovees and the environment by storino hazardous wast", in
~ontainers that are not closed.

US Airways, Inc.

NeD 986 227 957
Docket #2000-081



Part III. Penalty Adjustment (optional)

Percentage change Dollar Amount

1. Good faith efforts to comply/
lack of good faith:

2. Degree of willfuiness/negiect:
3. History of noncompliance/

compliance: +25% $ 688.00
4. Other unique factors:
5. Adjusted initial penalty (amount from Part II $2750.00
6. Adjusted per-week penalty (amount from Part II)
7. Number of weeks of Violation
8. MUlti-week penalty (line 6 x line 7)
9. E:conomic benefit of noncompliance (attach separate

worksheet)
10. To:al (lines 5 + 8 + 9)
11. Ability to pay adjustment
12. To:al Penalty Amount: $3.438.00

(may not exceed $25,000 per day of violation)

Remarks:

Compliance History : A 25% was added due to the fact that US Airwavs was cited for not
"eeDino containers closed in an NOV dated 11/30/99.Docket #2000-037.

J1> '>o>/J."
Signed: -v ' j/ I

,

2

I

Date: "5/V6/ rt- .

us Airways, Inc.
NCD 986 227 eS7
DocJ<e: #2000·081
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PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET-HAZARDOUS WASTE
(Use Separate Sheet for Each Violation)

NamellD: US Airways/NCD 986 227 957
Regulation Violated: 40 CFR 262.41Ia) adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107

Part I. Degree or Extent of Harm (actual or potential)
1. Quantity of waste invoived unknown
2. Toxicity of waste involved D001 D007. FOO1. F002. F003. F004. F005
3. is human life or health potentialiy threatened? yes X.- no _

Distance to residences - 2 miles east of the faciiitv
Number of people inVOlved 1500 employees
Media for exposure: air _ groundwater _ surface water"" direct contact _

4. Are other organisms potentialiy threatened? yes _ no_
Media for exposure: air _ ground water _ surface water _ direct contact _

5. Are any environmental media potentialiy threatened? yes _ no_
air _ groundwater _ surface water _ soil _

6. Is the regulatory program adversely affected? yes -Lno _

Harm Cell: Major ~ Moderate _ MinorlL

Remarks: us Airwavs failed to submit its biennial report for 1997.

Part II. Deviation from Regulations

~. Degree of noncompliance with overall regulations:
substantial lL significant ~ in compliance except for cited violation

Deviation cell: Majorx Moderate"" Minor_

Remarks: 40 CFR 262,41(a) adopted by reference as adopted by reference at 15./\ NCAC
131\ .0107. requires a generator who ships any.hazardous waste off-site to a treatment
storaoe or disposal facility within the United States to preoare and submit a sinole CODy of .,
Biennial Reoort bv March 1 of each even numbered vear.

l

MATRIX CELL RANGE:
Penalty amount chosen:
Per Day Assessment:

$100.00 to $660.00
$660.00

Remarks: $660.00 was chosen as the Denalty amount due to US Airways' failure to CQmplv
with the reoulatory reouirements.
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Part III. Penalty Adjustment (optional)

Percentage change Dollar Amount

1. Good faith efforts to comply!
lack of good faith:

2. Degree of willfuiness!negiect:
3, History of noncompliance!

compliance: +50% $300,00
4. Other unique factors:
5, Adjusted initial penalty {amount from Part II $600,00
6. Adjusted per"day penalty (amount from Part II)
7. Number of days of violation
8, Multi·day penalty (line 6 x line 7)
9, Economic benefit of noncompliance (attach separate

worksheet)
10, Total (lines 5 + 8 + 9)
11 , Ability to pay adjustment
12. Total Penalty Amount: $900.00

(may not exceed $25,000 per day of violation)

Remarks: A 50% incre?se was added due to the compliance history. US Airw?ys was cited
for not submittino its 1997 Biennial Report in ?n NOV dated 11!30!99 Docket #2000-037.

Compliance History :

Signed~ Date: zl'V2:/uiJ

US Airways, Inc.

NCO 986 227 957
4 Docket #2000-081



February 2, 2000

ASHE:VILLE: RE:GIONAL OFFICE:

®Division of Waste Management
Hazardous Waste Sectiou

Doug Holyfield
Compliance Branch Head
Hazardous Waste Section

Jesse W. wellsQU,A.M.J
Western ComPli~ce Supervisor

us Airways
5020 Hangar Road
PO. Box 19368
Charlotte, Mecklenburg County, N.C.
NCD986227957

NORTH CAROL.INA DE:PARTME:NT OF
ENVIRONME:NT AND NATURAL. RE:SOURCE::S

Attached for your review, comments and transmittal is an enforcement package for
the subject facility. An initial CEI was conducted on 1l/30/99 and Ticket NOV
Docket Number 2000-037 was issued. A CSE inspection conducted 1120/00 revealed
that the facility was still in non-compliance with two items (0 e iners & failure
to submitllocate 1997 biennial report). It is recommended t a short form 0 er be
drafted to address the RCRA violations identified.

Subject:

From:

Memoraudum

To:

JAMES B, HU"T J"i:

GovERNOR

Please advise should you have any questions.

,.. ;':""'~'! ;

INTERC:l1ANGE !;I!"IILDING; se Vll'QQOFIN PLACE, A~HI7:\fILLE. NO~'rH CAROLlNt. 28801

PHONE 92.8·~51-620e FAX 628-,2!!:1·64S2

AN EQUAL O~~QRTVNITY/ AFFII!!MATIVl!.: AC;:TIQN EMPLOVitR - 50% RECYCLE~/!00/" POBT.C:ON~VMEHPAPI!.~





Submi~~al I lni~ial
In.iorIDs:tion Ey- , Date~-

l
(Rev.B/97)

Corre~~Bd ~I
By- . Da~" - ®

_1_"/~
_1_1
_1_1-

City: C1i1f'i"L.DrT£

_1_1
_1_.1_
_1_1_·

Delet:.e:

RCP.}. Como.
Sec:~iOD: •

Receivec:
Enteredl

Re't.u:rned:

::V}~UATIDN DATA: New: ~ Cbange:

I

:ACILITY INFD~.TIDN:

EPA ID Numbe!":

Agency:

~
Mel. Dav Year

nOite: W /~ /!tt:ttlI
i~1 ;Zf). tJ(}

Person: !D12 I9I Reason: . l..£liJ

Type:
1!£I£lf~
CSt:

Control NumlJer - __r- Dat;.a Entry Personnel
I I I '1 I 1 I , I 121
I '.

---------~-~--~--~--------~----------------~-~~-----~~----------------~

Da~e of de~~rrnination:

?e~_

':Y',Se:

Evaluat!Dn . . , ."
COImnen-:.s:.---:-: 6/ . #.

(74) 1: 6"tef tv D 13:::'Oibt) - VlJCA't;F PPG'O ,9 ":7
2 : f!Bc.,JdtiJlJrtrJCtJt>'f)/I&NC€w,TI{ Nol/.Dt:Ja<,;,.r4f.fjboo-S7/7

~~~ DET::P~INATION: If t:.his evaluation result:.ed in a SNC determination,
=~~l ~n t;.h~s block. (NOT::: SNC dete=rr,ina~ions are SNY/SNN evaluat~ons.
The .SNYISNN evaluation can also be submitted lat:.er. on a separate fo=.)

~Facilitv is (Check onE)
- a SHe (SNY evalu2t:.ion)

or- SaIlie as - 0::- -
- no longer 2. SNe (SNN "\'<>.1.)' I--' above eval.: '--' I I _

I VIOLATION D}.TJ..: New:.¢ Chanoe: V Delete:

#~--Ag;;;Y~~~~-TY?~~-n;IPlIi--p~i;-~;dY)~-Rlllij/-I~TO!Ii211~-~Cl~;;~i:H--
~ De ~e=~ned. . =:..!I

eC~C.. (Data En":.!"}')
?rio::"i"::y: _I_I B::"anch: L2lLJ Person: 0;;" I . '\Q" \1_ N'i{ri'i}?:tr l I I I I .1

Re~ll~~ ~o ,~~ S=hedul~d .-~ --- A~~~~l ----
REo'I.:5I1Z1 C:::Jmphance: l1.lLJ/jOlbl l () I ~ ~/lp;i\ill/l.£.l£J
'!'t-pe: Res. Description (30): 'lJcr:t:..3 . ,ij{)c, [,,<),17'1'_

C:::Jmme::-;. (72): ;4cdjv of Prfdl1C ,rl l;Ja "klv ...n' . "Ie ~:E Q 't-llltiU-
--~---~----------~-'-------------T-------~---- ---~ ------~----1#2.- AgEncY:ll:i..~ '!'t'p"" Gb-IPliR g~f;A~~~~: I II ..~I"1 1) Class:U

Priori"::y: U Bran:::h: Ji2l..LJ ?erS::O;l: 10 811 I <:Si:lZ . er tjt.j ~nfl)
Re~~~ ~o -- Scheduled -- --- Ac~u~l ----
Co:nplian:::",: \.QlLI I l£.lLJ I l£l.QJ I DL iJ/~ I l.Ql£J .

RES· Desorip..ior; (30) ~ iOa1C26Z.3'!(,,)~i((I C':X. L.6~.lb/cJ

~:~::'=::-:: (7?): IJ!~ 8:1/11l1rd t:::JII'I/'!;. (p/Yvlwd,rI G-.r e"Z,e/t?/'er:5. :ZN (Qr>JP~~,!- --'

#..2- Agen::::y: 1!51! :ype: [iG-IPITII g~~;J1'~~~: [il/ll/l~/p11'1'1 Class:UI
Seo. (Da..a En~:::')

B:-an:oh: k2lJJ ?ers~n: 101;2191 Num=:,er \ I II I I

2~~~lia;ge: I;I/I/~~f~til 0101 IOl~ I?f~,ttli;"@;)
?e:;. Des::::::"ip::.ion (30): '/OCI'iC. Z/,Z.3'-/(c..)(<i) ref'- t.(O cr:-rr. 2"::'~

C~;;-w"',"::::' (7:): [OIO!-:5':5 of 1/if'!uwJo\l"s lA/ASIC ON P, roNI">lc,tJUs -:iiI(]JppI$!~. ~



*** EPA Region' Compliance Data Ent:y Form -Side B *** (B/97)

Fill ou~ facility information on Side A, then come back to this side.

SNFORCEM...NT DATA: Ne",: Change: Delete: ( : Required)

Agency: Type: Month Day Year 5eo.# (Data Entry)

U I , I ij Date: UU IILJ...JI/]LL!1 '-II I I I I I i
Perso":L I I 1

B:canch: LU Poll. Prevo L I U L I I I I , 1 IMeasures:
Penalty Data

Date Paid:Proposed: 1) Payments:
SU I I I I I I I I , I SI I I I I LJ 1 I I I I W/LU/W
Sett:led/Final: 2)

SI I I I 'I I I I I I I I $1 I I I I I I I I I I I Ll.J I LU I L.U ,
,

Enforcement
-Z;;~6F ,9Wl.;s;sp/ eo- I #1MCOllllllents: 1 : &6?; {57

(74 ) 4 c

2 : ./"f l&d<u1 ,w.w -aJ'7t"" I, NP('lN@iI'Ifh4flt(111:11J.;.· No iJ
Cite violations addressed by this action.belo", -

VIOLJl.TION Dl'_TA: Ne"': J . Change:.JL..· Delete.:_

#{--A;;;;Y~tJl-TYP;7-i&.2EIIij--E~~~~~~i~~-iLiLj/ii:Q]/iiiii~-C1~;;7i:i~--

Priority: U ,Sea. (Data Entry)
Branch: . LQ.lLI 'Person: 101.;219 I Fumber· LLLLU

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual -----
Reg.
~

Compl i anee : l..£.liJ 1l£..l.tJ 1l.£lEJ 1dd I LLJ I LU
Type: Reg. Description (3D): (0 C{:l( U2.3'!1(~(er. 9'l? (N( Z("5",/73/..)

CDmlne at. (72) : 42 s4!e/IJe QWlI?1tt/tr!wr/ cotvltrlf'i0 wI/( tpbse'-,/fpfeeW. ~4~m;/~N
---~------~--- -_...... -- -- -- -

"S Agency: 1I2J1 Type: 116=18 I~JI
Date (l!'dy) 1lJ.J..LJ1 115J.QJII~ Class; U
Dete=~ned:

Sea. (Data Entry)
PrioI'it:y: U BI'anch; l£lLJ PerEon: /01..21'1 I NU!iibe!' I I I I 1 I

Re~uI'n to -- Scheduled -- . --- .Ac'tual ----
. P.eg. h.ilBJ

C,~mp1iance: J..a.lL] 1l£..l.tJ I L.£1QJ I 1 I I LU I LU
Type: R'<i;gf Description (3D): 2/0 iPl.. "7.6 Z, t.f{! Ie.) .
COllllllent (72) : NO r00./ fit IAPI/ M/J d-' NC,cNr fl,,) hI/VIAY! JlfOOIt-r. "1V~:lo ';3'fJ:!f}JhoN

r-r- -- ~ -- - --
F Agency: lUI Type: II I UI Date (l!'dy). IUJI/IW/lL I 11 Cl~ss: U
~

Dete=~neo:
5100. (Data Entry)

·PriDri"ty; U Branch: UU Person: 'I 1 1 I NU!iiber I I I I I J
Re-:urn to -- Scheduled -- -- Actual --,
Compliance: LLJ/uJ/LLJ LU/LLJ/LReg. LJ

Type: L..l..J Reg. Description (3D) :

CO=ent (72) ;
I ------------~--- - -- - - -
" Agency: lUI Type: II I UI Date (mdv) LUl/jUJl/LU Class:u

De~errained:
Sea. (Data En-::'ry)

P"l"'~o~i-v' . 5r.an~h= LU Person: I I I I NU!iiber U 1 1 U--- ---"U
Re"t.urn to -- Scheduled -- --~ Actual ----

Reo.
Compliance: UU'/UU/LU LLJ/LlJ/LLJ .

Type: LLJ R~g. Descrip-:.ion ( 3D ) :

COriLl'Ie:-:.-: (72 t:

~l~~B viole~iDns for ~hi5
E~forc~~en~ e~~ion on o~he~ ~idE ? No II



•
~~~ EPA Region 4 Complian~e Data Entry Form -Side B ~~~ (8/97)

rill out fa~ility information on side At then ~ome back to this side.

ENFORCEM:..NT DATA: New: Change: Delete: ( : Required)

Agency: Type: Month Day Year Seo.# (Data Entry)

U LJ IJ Date:Ud/ILL"ll/LW! I ~I 1 I I I I I I

Person: J I I I Bran~h: LU Poll. Prevo ] I I J I I I I LI IJ
Penalty Data

Measures:

Proposed: 1) Payments: DatE Paid:
S J I I I I I I I I I I I $1 I I I I '--J ! I I U W/LLJ/W-Settled/Final: 2)
S I I I 1 " I I 1 I I I I Sr I I ILl I I 1 ! U UJ/LLJ/LU,

EnforcemEnt
:1&'bF ,?Wl.;55tqW L d tuBeComments: 1: WrrA?; C5'7

(74 ) .--c

2: ~f thtktr:J9lJO() -411 .ttf'[.tb~ dpr; 11'1 (PtflfI14f'l<e /lh'iAp/()iJ
Cite YiDlatiDns addressed by this action.helow -

I VIOLATION DATA: New:;o;;o . change:...J.L . Delete:

#{--A;;;~y~ii]-TYP~~-~~--D~t;-(~dY)--~/~~/iitti-~Cl;;;~i:i~--
I Determ~ned:

. , Seq.. (Data Entry)
prJ.orny:U Branch:'LQlLj . Person: l.a.1;>1~1 Numoer,! I , 1 I I

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Rea. I1JEJ

Comr;>liance: l..£..W I~ I~ Hj/.LLJ I LLJ
Type: Reg. Description (30); 10 cq<, 7..6Z.3'i!c~(er. @o</?. U·:>.113(-V
Commen't (72) ; 1.'1 ~/j,k /~.-vffl b ~ b! R~i!Eil:1';(·

----~---------
,5; ,qr.t4n7l! r/ Co (1"10 wvr ~ st'vf'. X . Jvro",,,,PQ!!

#S Agency: I\:2JI Type: IkflE IEll Date (mdy) llLLLJl/~I~ Class: U
Determined:

Sea. (Data Entry)

I
Pzriori:'ty: U Branch: l£lL! Person: 101QI'71 Nu:rii.Oer Ll 1 1 U

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- .Actual ----
I

c~mpliance: L2.W I l£.J.tJ / J DID I ~ / Ll..J / LLJReo.
Type: h."2.lliJ ;;i"';g/Description (30): <:(0 (Pl. y z, '!<2;:L ......

,_~::~:::::_i2~~.:_1a J::.'tj q/-_~et / Nov(f,cC-ff ffredrV:..&:( ~Olt-r <?IV!:"de ;~:w,'~iq~
11'_ Agency:U Type: II I II g~~;~T~~6: IUJl/IW/ILUI Class:u

Seo. (Data Entry)
-Priorit:.y: U Branch: uJ Person ;1 I I I Nwfiber I I I I 1 I

Re"'turn to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual --,
Compliance: LlJ I LlJ I U-I LLJ/UJ/l 1JRea. r.-UType: Reg. Description (30):

COmlllen'L ( 72 ) :
--------~-- - - - - -- -
- Agency: U Type: II I I II Date (lpdy). IUJI I lLl..J1 lLU Class: U

De~enn.lneD:
En-::ry)Seo. (Data

?::-iDri::y: U 5!"=.nch: LLJ Person: I I I I Nwfiber l I I I I J
Re-::urn to -- Schedulec -- --- Actual ----

Rae.
Compliance; LU'/LlJ/u.J LU I Ll.J I LLJ .

Ty,oe: UJ R~g. Descrip;:ion ( 30 ) :
I CDrnJ~E!"'.:' (72 t:I

~l~~e viole~io~s for ~his
~~iorcernen~ 2~~ion Dn oLher ~id= ? No Ii



(P.ev.B/97)

FAC!LITY I~FD~~!DN:

:'.:?A ID NJ.Ullbe:c:

Submittal \ ,ni-i-a' Correc::t.ed I
=,..:''""=::::..:-o:..:=_,,_t_i_o_1:--'._B~Y_:_~_-_~__D_"_t_e_-_+_!l...:y:.--_·__D_a_t._e_-_--1@'C

Rep.],. COIIID. n
Sec::-::ion:· _1_1_ _1_'_1_
Reeeived: _1_1_ _1_1_
Enteredl .
Retu..~eo: _1_/_ _1_/_

'!"'~e :
~ci£ltjj
Cs£

Me. Day Year
Dat.e:~

a / ·:<iJ· i!J()
10 I2.1 q I R",asor.: l.£.W

Agency:

~
Pe~son:

EVALU1-.TION D1-.T1-.: New: L Change:

--------~--~--~------------~----~----------~--~------~~---------------~

- 0::- -
/_/-

Evalue~!on . . , ,_
Conunent.£ : ~ I ( . .d,.,

( 7 .; ) 1: 27' /£eF hl1 D (3S iii t'tJ _Ud'if r r <r~ ()O $ J' :?

:2 : fttq!drrJ~r I tV cMr11&'!'€ w, 'Ttf NO r/f)xj;( fff*8£DM.l:n
~N~ D~TER~INATION: Ii !:.his ev~luation.res~lted in a SNC determination,
~~~l ~n th~s bloek. (NOTE: SNC determ~nat.~ons are Sh~/SNN evaluat~ons.
The SNY/SNN evaluat.ion can also be suPmltted later. on a seDerate form.)

Yacilitv is (Check one) ~ Date of det.e=ination:
- a SNe (Sh~ evaluation) ~.

or- Same as
- no longe:c a ENe (SNN e,-a1.)· ~ above eval.:~

I
i
I
!

~""'iO"""i""'''''-1 I..... - ~-'-J-

~

Rea. I~'II"''''II
~f:?e~ ~

~~~ -~-- .. __0. __ ,. I I
. L-

Rec.
':ypE:



, '

FacUity • ..-/ID: US !1lflvJ4Y5 NCO ql\b J.,rn Q:S1

.aDtlJl.ZSS: Jt.5J..!!.().iLJlLO_I]:.LlI<f:I!l&llI.6.::Lftrt~;Z:::.!O(.!lI/;CI.!j)+-/.l...[::;,tI~Z1!?l~orn~f--,Ir.:..:-~{..:.:.-·_Z!wB~t:::.:'...J.'__:-- _

~. llIuDlber of eI1lple>yees at the facility. I~(;O f'f4aiS

2. NuJnber of residents in the area of the facility. WV!<t.b,,'"

3. Distance to residents. /f;¥tI Z Mi&5 {Atllp l&iJ-WCof 1$,,,'1

l

4. Source offaei~ity'spotable water supply~

I
I,
i,
,

: i
; I"

5. Source of potable water supply for residentsana/or other
:industries in the area of the facility. pfI1M(.,Rttf...•
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2. Type of waste (waste code and oonstituents)

3. Quantity of _ste
4. Describe area in Which violation oeeured.

5. Speeifics of violation.

6. Readily observaJ:>le evidenoe indicating this violation =ay have
~pacted the environment (e.g. discolored soil, odors, ete.)
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L 1Vulnber of employees at the facility. I~()o fAPo/lfS

2. ~er of residents in the area of the ~acility. ~&!N~
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4. Source of facility's potable water $Upply~
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT
x _ V'J:OLA.'rION NO~ NA. ... NO~ APPUOBLE

Facility Name; ----"U"'S"-"'A...I...,R..W..A...y..S"-- _

Location; 5020 Hangar Road. CharJotte. N.C. 282]9
Mailing Address; P.O. Box 19368, Charlotte, N.C, 282]9
EPA ID#; NCD 986 227 957 Phone Number; (7041 359-201~

contact/Title; Tim Cooksey, Dennis Watson. Le"jgh Kiser
Inspection Date; Jan. 20. 2009 Last Inspection; Noy. 30, 1992
status ; LOG Type of Inspection; ---"'C""S""EI..- -c- _
Inspector(s); Joseph Parker - DENE Hazardous Waste Section
Present at Inspection; Dennis Watson - US AIRWAYS, Leigh Kiser 
US AIRWAYS Manager of Plant Maintenance

Reinspection comments will be in bold type

Type of Business; us AIRWAYS operates an aircraft maintenance
facility for their fleet of airplanes and a ground support
maintenance facility at this location.

Wastes Generated; The following hazardous waste streams have been
generated sincg the last inspection;

n039 - Waste Combustible Liquid (petroleum naptha)
n006, n008 - Waste Compounds, Cleaning Liquid (monoethanolamine)
F003, F005 - Waste Paint Related Mat. (n001, D018, D035, D039, D040)
D001, U226 - Waste Aerosol Cans, Flammable
F002, F003, F005, D007 - Waste Flammable Liquids (acetone, toluene)
D001, D018 - Waste Flammable Liquids (jet fuel, kerosene)
F002, D018 - Hazardous Waste Solid (methylene chloride, benzene),

absorbent pads contaminated with Jet A Fuel
D006 - Hazardous Waste Solid (cadmium), Nicd batteries
n007, D035 - Hazardous Waste Solid (chromium, methyl ethyl ketone),

paint booth filters
D006, D007 - Hazardous Waste Solid (cadmium, Chromium), waste dust

generated from sanding and painting operation.
D007 - Waste Chromic Acid
D002 - Waste Phosphoric Acid
D039 - Hazardous Waste Liq. (perchloroethylene, methylene chloride)
D005 - Hazardous waste Solid (barium) - oxygen generators
D007, F002, F003 - Hazardous Waste Solid (methy. chloride, acetone)
D006, D007, D008 - Waste Flammable Solid (carbon dust, chromium)
D007 - Waste cyanide Solution (chromic acid) - waste alodine

Manifests: Approved Transporters? yes Approved TSDF ? -Y~
Filled out Correctly? yes signed Copies ? ~~
LDR Notification Attached ? ~.~s _

The fad lity I s 1922 and 1928 hazardous waste manifests w~
revigwed. During the inspection, no signed copies were provided
for manifests #22047(07-16-99) and #98058(10-]5-981, Both
manifests were faxed by the TSD during the inspection. Violation
corrected.





Page Two
Facility
EPA 10#:

- RCRA Inspection
Name: US AIRWAYS
NCD 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date: Jan. 20, 2000

Transporters: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - ILD 984 908 202
Southco - NCR 000 002 501
Four Seasons Environmental - NCD 991 277 732
Fisher Industrial Service - ALD 981 020 894
Ecoflo, Inc. - NCD 980 842 132
STAT, Inc. - NCO 980 799 142

TSD's: safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - NCO 079 060 059
Ecoflo, Inc. - NCD 980 842 132
Fisher Industrial service, Inc. - ALD 981 020 894

Waste Minimization: Yes, documented ina written plan dated
November 1, ]993. Plan includes the following items: 1) Haz. Was~

reduction through substitution, efficient use, waste segregation
between hazardous and DOD-hazardous. 2) Self inspections. 1.1
Employee environmental trajning

Inspection Records:
Evidence that inspections are conducted: The facility's policy i~

to conduct weekly in§pections on containers in their 90 day storage
area.
Inspections on storage Area: These required inspecti ons are rurt,
being conducted on a weekly basis. US A1BWAYS personne) failed to
perform these required inspections between september 1. )999 and
september 14, 1999, and between October 18. 1999 and NoYember 8,
1999. During the reinspection conducted on January 20, 20M....
facility personnel provided copies of the original weekly
inspections that were missing during the previous inspection. Mr.
Watson indicated that these missing inspection records were
completed. but the paperwork had been misplaced. All paperwork
pertaining to their weekly inspections on their hazardous waste
storage area is now sUbmitted directly to Mr. watson. In
Compliance
Inspection on H.W. Tanks: ~N~/~A~__~__~~ _
Inspections on Ancillary Equipment: ~N~/iA~ . __

Contingency Plan:
On-site? Yes
Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency Coordinator since
last review? Yes, facility has made a few construction changes..J:;..Q
the facility. None of these changes affected their hazardous wa~
generation,
Contingency Plan Implemented? ~N~o~~~

Agreements with Emergency Responders?
(If yes, was it adequate?)

Yes, dOCumentation proyjded

Training Records:
Certified Training Documents Available? ~Y~e~s~~ __
New Employees Since Last Inspection? Yes, all new employees are
trained within one month of their hire date.





Page Three - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: -"U"'S'--'A:1.II...R"W=A..Y..S'-- --,-.,-_=---,-__=- ,
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: Jan. 20. 2QQQ

Evidence of Improper/Inadequate Training? Yes. during the
inspection. there was evidence that 5 employees were not trained
within their annual (365 day) training date. The employees were ~
fonows: Scott Safford. Bruce Jensen. Mr. Gary Sakariaseh. Mr.
Victor Chavez. and Mr. Cecilia Perez. This is a repeat violation
that was noted during the inspection conducted on June 24. J997 and
documented in Notice of Violation Docket #97-259. During the
reinspection conducted on January 20. 2000. facility personnel
indicated that us AIRWAYS Management has been infOrmed that their
next training date for hazardous waste management must be within
365 days of the previous date. They have scheduled their next
trajning for February 9. 2000. In Compliance.

Biennial Report SUbmitted? The facility could not produce a cO~

of their ]997 Biennial Report that was submitted in 1998. PurjAg
the rein§pection conducted on January 20. 2000. Mr. watson and Ms.
Kiser indicated that a copy of their 1997 Biennial Report has not
been located.' MS. Kiser indicated that she has contacted tM
Raleigh Office and they do not have a copy of this report either.
After discussing this situation with my immediate supervisor. Mr.
Jesse Wells. and the Raleigh Office. Mr. Jim Edwards. I learned
that the Raleigh Office. as well as USEPA Region IV do not have a
copy of this report. Ms. Kiser indicated that the facility eont~

in 1998. Mr. Tim cooksey sent the report in electr9l1ically. Again.
the Raleigh Office does not have a copy of the computer disk that
was suppose to be sent in with all electronic SUbmittals of this
report. US AIRWAYS must re-submit their 1997 Biennial Report to
come into compliance ~ith this violation.

Emergency Preparedness:
Facility Maintained and operated to Prevent Releases? Releases of
hazardous waste were observed at the pai nti ng area in the Ground
Support Equipment Building and the paint booth area located in the
main hangar. During the reinspection conducted on January 20.
2QQQ. both areas were observed without releases of hazardous waste
on the containers. see the specific observations noted in the
"Satellite Accumulation Areas" §ection below. In Compliance.

l

Internal communications
talkies, PA system. and
infrared.

or Alarm Present? The facility has walkie
an internal alarm with pull down switches.

Portable Fire ExtingUishers and/or Fire Control Equipment? ~
facD ity has fire extingu i shers throughout the facility with fire
hoses.

Spill Control Equipment: The facility has spill response ca~

thgt contain absorbent (pads , booms. loose). shovels . gnd a variety
of personal protective equipment.
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Adequate Water Volume, Foam Equipment or Auto Sprinklers? The
facility has automatic sprinklers. hoses. water

All Equipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? ~Aun~n~l~!a~]~l~y,- _
All Personnel Handling HW have Access to Alarm/Device? ~Y~e~s~ _

Adequate Aisle Space in Areas of Facility Operation? ~Y~e~s~ __

l

Satellite Accumulation Area(s): The facility has nine
up for the satellite accumulation of hazardous waste.
and the observations noted during the inspection are

location set
These areas

as follows:

1. Bay 3 Area
Waste Stream 6 -

Waste Stream 4 -

Waste stream 1 -

Waste Stream 5 -

Miscellaneous -

1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liquid (0001, 0007, FOOl, F002,
F003, F004, F005) - In Compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, 0018) - noted as being
open, without the ring lock secured.
During the reinspection conducted on
January 20, 2000, this container was
observed open, without the ring lock
secured around the container. REPEAT
VIOLATION.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liquid (0001, FOOl, F002) - noted
as being open, without the small bung cap
secured in the container. During <the
reinspection conducted on January 20,
2000, this container was observed closed.
In Compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, F003, 0007) - noted as
being open, without the ring lock
secured. During the reinspection
conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed open, without the
ring lock secured around the container.
REPEAT VIOLATION.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
aerosol cans (0001, U226) noted as
being open, without the ring lock
secured. During the reinspection
conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed open, with the
ring lock missing around the container.
The container's lid was observed on the
container, with the edges of the lid not
flush with the container. REPEAT
VIOLATION.
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EPA 1D#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: Jan. 20. 2000

Miscellaneous - 1 plastic container with the top cut out
was noted as holding spent fluorescent
light tubes. Mr. watson indicated that
these tubes would be disposed of in the
dumpster. Normally, when a large change
out of tubes occur, they manifest them
off site as a Universal Waste.

2. paint Booth Area
Right Side -

Left Side -

1-55 gallon container holding waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene) _ The
container was noted with open with the lid of
the funnel in the upright position.
Additionally, releases of hazardous waste were
observed on the funnel that was placed in the
container, on the top of the container, and on
the side of the container. During the
reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000,
this container was observed clOSed and without
releases of hazardous waste on the funnel or
on the container. In Compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste dust from
the paint/sanding operation (D006, 0007)
noted as being open, without the ring lock
secured. During the reinspection conducted on
January 20, 2000, this container was observed
closed. In compliance.

3. Composite Area
a. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste solid

(methyl ethyl ketone, chromium) consisting of waste paint
filters. The container was noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top. During the
reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed closed. In Compliance.

b. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste liquid
(waste resin containers) - noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top. During the
reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000, this
container was observed closed. In Compliance.

4. Slide Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container
contaminated with methyl
In Compliance.

holding rags
ethyl ketone.

5. Accessory Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container
nickel/cadmium batteries
Compliance.

holding
(D006) •

waste
In
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Facility
EPA 10#:

- RCRA Inspection
Name: us AIRWAYS
NCD 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date: Jan. 20, 20M

6. Ground support
1st Area -

Equipment
(Paint Booth)1-55 gallon container holding
waste paint material(acetone/toluene).
Releases of hazardous waste were noted on the
funnel that was placed in the container, on
the top of the container, and on the side of
the container. During the reinspection
conducted on January 20, 2000, this container
was observed without releases of hazardous
waste on the funnel that was placed in the
container. Additionally, no releases of
hazardous waste were noted on the container.
** However, this container was observed open,
with lid of the funnel in the upright
position. REPEAT VIOLATION.

2nd Area -
Waste stream 1 -

Waste Stream 4 -

Miscellaneous ~

1-55 gallon container holding waste
jet fuel/kerosene noted in
compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
methylene chloride/benzene rags
noted without the ring lock secured
around the top of the container.
During the reinspection conducted on
January 20, 2000, this container was
observed closed. In compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
aerosol cans - noted without the
ring lock secured around the top of
the container. During the
reinspection conducted on January
20, 2000, this container was
observed closed. In Compliance.

7. Plant
a.

b.

c.

Maintenance
1-55 gallon container holding hazardOUS waste solid
(D005-Barium) - oxygen generators - noted as being open
without the ring lock secured around the top of the
container. During the reinspection conducted on January
20, 2000, this container was observed closed. In
Compliance.
1-55 gallon container used as a lab pack for methyl ethyl
ketone and toluene bottles (0001, D005, D007, DOOS)
noted as being open without the ring lock secured around
the top of the container. During the reinspect:i.on
conducted on January 20, 2000, this container was
observed closed. In Compliance.
1-35 gallon container holding waste flammable items
(canisters of pepper spray) - noted as being open without
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Facility Name: -"'U""S'--'lI..I....R"'W!LA.....y...S'-- --,,......- .
EPA 10#: NCO 986 227 957 Inspection Date: Jan. 20. 200~

the ring lock secured around the top of the container.
During the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000,
this container was observed closed. In Compliance.

Satellite containers:
Closed? No, 13 cQntainers nQted as holding hazardous waste were
Qbserved Qpen duri no the inspection. During the reinspech211
conducted on January 20. 2000. four containers holding hazardous
waste were observed gpen. Three containers located in Bay 3 were
observed open and one container at the Ground support Equipm~nt

Paint Booth was observed gpen. Attached to this inspection report
are two interoffice correspondence docUIDenting US AIRWAYS
aCknowledgement of this violation. These documents are addressed
to Mr. Larry Montford - Director. Base Maintenance and Mr. Pennis
Jancart - Manager. Charlotte GSE. The dOcument is signed by Ms.
Leigh Kiser who holds the pOSition of Manager. Plant Maintenance 
Charlotte. REPEAT VIOLATION

Labeled/CQntents Identified? ~y~e~sL- __

< 55 Gallons? Due tQ safety CQncerns. the fadl i ty has been gi ven
pend ssion tQ stage IDore than 55 gal 1QM of hazardQus waste at one
satellite accuIDulation pQint.

Storage Area(s); 1 Description: The facility's 90 day storage
area i s located on the west side of the lOa in hangar bui1ding...
During the inspection, 40-55 gallon containers were Qbserved in
storage. The faci lity has a limi ted amount Qf storage space
available for their containers of hazardous waste. They have been
forced to store containers outside their fenced in storage ar@~

It will be extremely important that weekly inspections are
cQnduct ed Qn these couta i Mrs s i nee th@y are not in a secured
lQcation. A reCQmmendation will be made conc@rning this area.

Closed? yes
Dated? yes
< 90 Days?

CQntainers: Aisle Space? yes Labeled? yes
Evidence of Release? non@ observed

yes Good Condition? ~YJ':eo.;;s..... _

other HW units: (Applicable Regulations)
Description Qf Unit: 2 Used oil tanks: 1-1000 gallon tank located
at the Ground SUPPQrt Equipment Area and 1-500 gall on tank located
at the main hangar. Both tanks Were in compJiance.

External Facili ty Condition: ----"G~oo!.lQo!ld.L_ . __
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Faci Iity Name: ........U"'S'--"'A"'I...R""W"'A......y...S'-- ,- _

EPA 10#: NCO 986 227 957 Inspection Date: Jan. 20, 20QQ

site Deficiencies: The following site deficiencies were noted
during the inspection conducted on November 30, 1999. O~servations

made during the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000 will be
shown in ~old type.

1. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.174 , states that
owner or operator must inspect areas where containers
stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks and
deterioration caused by corrosion or other factors.

the
are
for

During the inspection, it was noted that the facility was not
performing these inspections on a weekly basis. US AIRWAYS
personnel failed to perform these required inspections between
September 1, 1999 and September 14, 1999, and between October
18, 1999 and November 8, 1999. The facility must perform and
document these inspections on containers stored in their 90
day storage area every seven days. During the reinspection,
the facility provided copies of the original inspection forms
for these dates. us AIRWAYS was found to ~e in compliance
with this violation.

2. 40 CPR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CPR 265.16(c) states that facility
personnel must take part in an annual review of the initial
training required in paragraph (a) of this section.

During the inspection, a review of the facility's training
records indicated that five employees Were not trained within
their annual training date in 1999. The following employees
were Mr. Scott Safford, Mr. Bruce Jensen, Mr. Gary Sakariaseh,
Mr. Victor Chavez, and Mr. Cecilio Perez. This is a repeat
violation that was noted during the inspection conducted on
June 24, 1997 and documented in Notice of Violation Docket
#97-259. Facility personnel indicated that their hazardous
waste training session will ~e scheduled in the future to be
in compliance with the 365 day requirement. US AIRWAYS was
found to be in compliance with this violation.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CPR 265.31, states that a facility
must be maintained and operated to minimize the possibility of
a fire, explosion, or any unplanned ISudden or non-sudden
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to
air, soil, or surface water Which could threaten human health
or the environment.

During the inspection, releases of waste paint related
material were observed at two separate satellite accumulation
areas. The first area, the Paint Booth Area located in the
Hangar, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The releases of
hazardous waste were observed on the funnel that was placed in
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the container, on the top of the container, and on the side of
the container. The second area, Ground Support Equipment
Area, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
material(acetone/toluene). Releases of hazardous waste were
noted on the funnel that was placed in the container, on the
top of the container, and on the side of the container. us
AIRWAYS must ensure that these releases of hazardous waste are
eliminated in the future. During the reinspection conducted
on January 20, 2000, no releases of hall:ardous waste were
o~served containers lOcated in the Paint Booth Area in the
main hangar or the Ground Support Equipment - Paint Booth
Area. US AIRWAYS was found to be in compliance with this
viOlation.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(C) (1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.173(a), states that a
container holding hazardoUS waste must always be closed during
storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the inspection, thirteen satellite accumulation
containers were noted as being open. US AIRWAYS must ensure
that these containers are closed when not adding or taking
away hazardous waste. REPEAT VIOLATION. Observations made
during the reinspection will be documented ~elow.

5. 40 CFR 262.40(a), states that a generator must keep a copy of
each Biennial Report and Exception Report for a periOd of at
least three years from the due date of the report.

During the inspection, the facility failed to produce a copy
of their 1997 Hazardous Waste Biennial Report. US AIRWAYS
must locate a copy of the document to come into compliance.
REPEAT VIOLATION. O~servations made during the reinspection
will be documented ~elow.

Follow Up Inspection: January 20, 2000

site Peficiencies: The fOllowing site deficiencies were noted
during the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000:

1. 40 CFR 262.34(C)(1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.173(a), states that a
container holding hazardous waste must always ~e closed during
storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000, four
satellite accumulation containers were o~served open. The
first area, Bay 3, was noted with three open 55 gallon
containers. These containers were marked as holding hazardOUS
waste. The second area, Ground Support Equipment Paint Booth,
was noted with one open 55 gallon container. The container





Page Ten
Facility
EPA ID#:

- RCRA Inspection
Name: US AIRWAYS

NCD 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date: Jan. 20. 20QO

was observed open, with lid of the funnel in the upright
position. us AIRWAYS must ensure that these containers are
closed when not adding or taking away hazardous waste. This
is a repeat violation.

2. 40 CFR 262.40(a), states that a generator must keep a copy of
each Biennial Report and Exception Report for a period of at
least three years from the due date of the report.

During the reinspection conducted on January 20, 2000,
facility personnel indicated that a copy of their ~997

Biennial Report has not been located. us AIRWAYS must re
submit their 1997 Biennial Report to come into compliance with
this violation. This is a repeat violation.

Comments:

US AIRWAYS should address the repeat violations noted above as soon
as possible. A copy of this reinspection report will be sent to
the Raleigh Central Office for review in consideration of further
enforcement actions.

rn,A1{I-I <f).--,-,-,yfJ,:,-,"~,,",,((,<...-)~------c--
~conta6t (Date)





· u·s AIRWAYS

Date: December 20, 1999

To: Dennis Jancart- Manager. Charlone GSE

From: Manager, Plant Maintenance - CLT

Subject: RCR-A. Violations

Interoffice
Correspondence

Anached is a copy of a recent state hazardous waste inspection of our charione facilities. Please
note the highlighted items 3 and 4. All containers with funnels must use a hinged funnel mat
automatically closes. Secondly, open top drums in the satellite accumulation areas must have the
rings anached to the drum at all times. When a waste is added to the drum, the ring must be
removed and replaced when the top is closed.

Please review these items with your personnel as soon as possible. A follow up inspection is
scheduled for January 6, 2000.

Please contact me ifyou have any questions, 359-2249.

Thank you for your assistance.

LKlrw





· U-S AIRWAYS

Date: December 20, 1999

To: Larry Montford - Director. Base Maintenance - CLT

hom: Manager, Plant Maintenance - CLT

Subject: RCRA. Violations

Interoffice
Correspondence

l

As a follow up to my earlier note. auached is a copy of recent state hazardous waste inspection of
our Charlotte facilities. Please nOI the highlighIed items 3 and 4. All containeIs with funnels must
use a hanged funnel that automatically closes. Secondly, open top drums in the satellite
accumulation areas must have the rings attached to the drums at all times. When a waste is added
to the drum, the ring must be Iemoved and replaced when the top is closed.

Please Ieview these items with your personnel as soon as possible. A follow up inspection will be
January 6, 2000.

Please contact me if you have any questions, 359-2249.

LKJrw
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NORTH CAROLINA DE:PARTME:"'T OF
ENVIRONME:NT AND NATURAL. RESOUI'ICE:S

MOORE:SVILLE REGIONA.l... OFFICI:::

Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
JA""ES e., HUNT JR.

GOVERNOR To: US AIRWAYS
5020 Hangar Road
Charlotte, N.C. 28219

EPA ID#: NCD 985 227 957

Docket #: 2000 - 037
Insp. Date: Nov. 30, 1999
Facility Type: LQG

WAYNE'MCDE;VITT

SEC"R.riA~Y On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Bazardous
Waste Section (State) was authorized to operate the S'tate
RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste
Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 9 and rUles
promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the
federal RCRA program.

On November 30, 1999, Mr. Joseph P<:trker representing the
North Carolina Hazardous Waste Section inspected your
facility for compliance with North carolina Hazardous Waste
Management Rules. During that inspection, the following
violations Was noted:

citat.iop Spec; fic:;;

1. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.:1.74

The owner or
containers are
leaks and for
other factors.

operator must inspect areas where
stored, at least weekly, looking for
deterioration caused by corrosion or

During the inspection, it was noted that the facility
was not performing these required inspections on a
weekly basis. US AIRWAYS personnel failed to perform
these required inspections between September 1, 1999
and September 14, 1999, and between October 18, 1999
and November 8, 1999. The facility must perform and
document these inspections on containers stored in
their 90 day storage area every seven days.

2. 40 CFR 262.34 (a) (4) ret. 40 CFR 265.16 (e)

Facility personnel must take part in an annual review
of the initial training required in paragraph (al of
this sect.ion.

During the inspection, a review of the facility's
training records indicated that five employees were not

919 ~OR;TI.4 MAlr-I !:,'rll!e:~":', MoOFtESVILLE, NORTH CAROL.INA 26\ 15
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trained within their annual training date in 1999. The
following employees were Mr. Scott Safford, Mr. Bruce Jensen,
Mr. Gary Sakariaseh, Mr. Victor Chavez, and Mr. Cecilio Perez.
This is a repeat violation that was noted during the
inspection conducted on June 24, 1997 and documented in Notice
of violation Docket #97-259.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(~) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.3~

A facility must be maintained and operated to minimize the
possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or
non~sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste
constituents to air, soil, or surface water which could
threaten human health or the environment.

During the inspection, releases of waste paint related
material were observed at two separate satellite accumulation
areas. The first area, the Paint Booth Area located in the
Hangar, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The releases of
hazardous waste were observed on the funnel that was placed in
the container, on the top of the container, and on the side of
the container. The second area, Ground Support Equipment
Area, 1-55 gallon container is used t:o hold waste paint
material(acetone/toluene). Releases of hazardous waste were
noted on the funnel that was placed in the container, on the
top of the container, and on the side of the container. us
AIRWAYS must ensure that these releases of hazardous waste are
eliminated in the future.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(0)(1.) (i) ref. 40 CFR 26S.~73(a)

A container holding hazardous waste must always be closed
during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove
waste.

During the inspection, thirteen satellite accumulation
containers were noted as being open.. US AIRWAYS must ensure
that these containers are closed when not adding or taking
away hazardous waste.

S. 40 CFR 262.40(a)

A generator must keep a copy of each Biennial Report and
Exception Report for a period of at least three years from the
due date of the report.

During the inspection, the facility failed to produce a copy
of their 1997 Hazardous Waste Biennial Report. US AIRWAYS
must locate a copy of the document to come into compliance.

2





You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation(s) by
January 6, 2000, at which time a reinspection will be performed. If
compliance with the violation (s) noted above a.re not met, pursuant
to N.C.G.5. 130A-22 (a) and 15A NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an
administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed
for violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations.

I, Joseph parker, hereby certify that I have personally served a
copy of this notice on: Ms. Leigh Kiser at 5020 Hangar Road,
Charlotte, N.C. 28219 on December 6, 1999.

(:ReCipient 5i nature)
cc: Jesse Wells

central files·

3
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

FlOCility NallIe: ..J<Ul.l:S'--...lA~IlJR",WA:......Y~.I2S,-__~_~--:,......:--_---c-__---c--,,-- _
Location: 5020 Hangar Road, Charlotte, N.C, 28219
Hailing Address: P.O. Box 19368, Charlotte, N.C, 28219
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Phone Number: (704) 359-20lE-~

Contact/Title: Tim cooksey, Dennis Watson
Inspection Date: Noy.l8>, 1999 Last Inspection: Jan. 8, 199.E.-
Status: LOG Type of Inspection: .......C...E...I'-- _
Inspector (5): JQsBi'h Parker - DENR Hazardous Waste Secti on
Present at Inspection: Denni s watSQn US AIRWAYS, virgi 1
Misenheimer - US AIRWAYS, Tim Cooksey - US AIRWAYS, Bi] J Wheeler 
US AIRWAYS

Type of Business: US AIRWAYS operates an airqraft maintenance
faci 1 ity fQr their fleet Qf airplanes and a ground support
maintenance facility at this loqation.

Wastes Generated: The fQllowing hazardous waste streams haye been
generated since the last inspection;

D039 - waste Combustible Liquid (petroleum naptha)
D006, D008 - Waste Compounds, Cleaning Liquid (monoethanolamine)
F003, F005 - Waste Paint Related Mat. (DOOl, 0018, D035, D039, D040)
DOOl, U226 - Waste Aerosol Cans, Flammable
F002, F003, FOOS, D007 - Waste Flammable Liquids (acetone, toluene)
D001, D018 - Waste Flammable LiquidS (jet fuel, kerosene)
F002, D018 - Hazardous Waste Solid (methylene chloride, benzene),

absorbent pads contaminated with Jet A Fuel
D006 - Hazardous Waste solid (cadmium), Nicd batteries
D007, D035 - Hazardous Waste Solid (ChromiUm, methyl ethyl ketone),

paint booth filters
D006, D007 - Hazardous Waste Solid (cadmium, chromium), waste dust

generated from sanding and painting operation.
D007 - Waste Chromic Acid
D002 - Waste Phosphoric Acid
D039 - Hazardous Waste Liq. (perchloroethylene, methylene chloride)
D005 - Hazardous waste Solid (barium) - oxygen generators
0007, F002, 1"003 - Hazardous Waste solid (methy. chloride, acetcme)
D006, D007, D008 - Waste Flammable Solid (carbon dust, chromimn)
D007 - Waste cyanide Solution (chromic acid) - waste alodine

Manifests: Approved Transporters? ves Approved TSDF ?
Filled Out correctly? yes Signed Copies ?
LDR Notification Attached ? ~~'s~ __

'T'he facility's 1 999 and 1998 hazardous waste manifests 1~
reviewed. During the inspection. no signed copies were proyjded
for manifests #990117 (07-16-99) and #98058 (J 0-15-98) , ao:t;h
manifests were faxed by the TSD durino the inspection. Violation
corrected.
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Page Two
Facility
EPA ID#:

- RCRA Inspection
Name: US AIRWAYS

NCD 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date: ---,,-J...u.l.ly~...2,,-4..., --.l~

Transporters: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - ]:LD 984 908 202
Southco - NCR 000 002 501
Four Seasons Environmental - NCD 991 277 732
Fisher Industrial Service - Al,D 981 020 894
Ecoflo, Inc, - NCD 980 842 132
STAT, Inc, - NcD 980 799 142

TSD's: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - NCD 079 060 059
Ecotlo, Inc. - NCD 980 842 132
Fisher Industrial Service, Inc. - Al-D 981 020 894

Waste Minimi;,;ation: Ves, documented ; n a wri tien pl an dated
November 1, ]993. Plan includes the following itgms: ]1 Haz. Waste
reduction through substitution, efficient use, waste segregation
between hazardous and non-hazardous, 21 Self inspections .....:u.
Employee environmental training

Inspection Records:
Evidence that inspections are conducted: ~ facility's pOlicy i~

to conduct weekly inspections on containers ill their 90 day stor.l,l.g§
area.
Inspections on Storage Area: These regll i red inspections are not
bej Pa conducted on a weekly basi s. us AIRWAYS personnel failed to
perform these required inspections between Septgmber ], 1999~
September 14, ]999, and between October 18, 1999 and November~

1999,
Inspection on B.W. Tanks: ~N~I~AL-__~ ~ _
Inspections on Ancillary Equipment: .LN!.JI__A _

contingency Plan:
On-site? yes
Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency Coordinator since
last review? Yes, faci 1 i ty has made a few constructi on changes to
the facility. None of these changes affected their hazardous w~
generation.
Contingency Plan Implemented? ~N~OL-~~

Agreements with Emergency Responders?
(If yes, was it adequate?)

Yes, documentation prov~

Training Records:
certified Training Documents Available? ~Y~e~'~i __
New Employees Since Last Inspection? Yes, a]l new employees are
trajned within one month of their bire date.

Evidence of Improper/Inadequate Training'? Yes, during ~
inspection, there WaS evidence that 5 emplQvees were not trained
within thejr annua] (365 day) training date, The employees were as
fo]Jows; Scott Safford, Bruce Jepsen, Mr. Gary Sakariaseh, Mr.
Victor Chavez, and Mr. ceciJio Perez. This is a repeat yjolatiQD
that was noted durjng the inspection conducted on June 24 1997 anq
documented in Notjce of Violation Docket #97-259.
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Page Three - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: ----'-U"'S'-"ll""IwR"'W"A.......y..S'- ",-__..,...,...--__::-__--,--,::- .,...,,_
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24. 1997

Biennial Report Submitted? The facility could not produce a copy
of their 1997 Biennial Report that was submitted in 1998.

Emergency Preparedness:
Facility Maintained and Operated to Prevent Releases? Releases of
hazardous waste were observed at the painting area in the GrounQ
Support Equipment Building and the paint bootl! area located in the
main hangar.

Internal cO)ll)lluuications
talkies. PA System. and
infrared.

or Alarm Present? The faciJ ity has waJkie=
an internal alarm with pull down swjtch~

Portable Fire Extinguishers and/or Fire Control Equipment? ~
facUity haS fire extingUishers throughout the facility with fire
hOses.

Spill control Equipment: The facility has spill response carts
that contain absorhentCpads, booms. loose), shovels , ang a variety
o£ per$onal protective equipment.

Adequate Water Volume, Foam Equipment or Auto sprinklers? The
facility has autQIDatic sprinklers, hO$es, water

All Equipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? ~Alin~n~u~a~l~)~y __

All Personnel Handling HW have Access to Alarm/Device? ~y~e~s~ _

Adequate Aisle Space in Areas of Facility Operation? ~Y~e~s~ _

Satellite Accumulation Area Is).: The facility has nine
up for the satellite accumulation of hazardous waste.
and the observations noted during the inspection are

location set
These areas

as follows:

1. Bay 3 Area
Waste Stream 6 -

Waste stream 4 -

Waste Stream 1 -

Waste Stream 5 -

1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liquid (DO OJ, , DOO?, FOOl, F002,
F003, F004, F005) - In Compliance.
l-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, D018) - noted as being
open, without the ring lock secured.
l-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liguid (D001, FOOl, F002) - noted
as being open,Without the small bung cap
secured in the contcainer.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, F003, DOO?) - noted as
being open, without the ring lock
secured.





\ ".

Page Four - RCRA Inspection Report
Faci I i ty Name: ,...,.U""S,-:"A~I...R",W,:,:A~Y,,,S,-- =-__..,...,,-- .,...-__.,...-,-- _
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: Ju]y 24. 1997

container holding waste
(DOOl, U226) noted as
without the ring lock-

Miscellaneous -

Miscellaneous -

1-55 gallon
aerosol cans
being open,
secured.
1 plastic container with the top cut out
was noted as holding spent fluorescent
light tUbes. Mr. Watson indicated that
these tubes Would be disposed of in t;he
dumpster. Normally, When a large change
out of tubes occur, they manifest them
off site as a universal Waste.

2. Paint Booth Area
Right Side -

Left Side -

1-55 gallon container holding waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The
container was noted with open with the lid of
the funnel in the upright position.
Additionally, releases of hazardous waste were
observed on the funnel that was placed in the
container, on the top of the container, and on
the side of the container.
1-55 gallon container holding waste dust from
the paint/ sanding operation (D006, DOO?)
noted as being open, without the ring lock
secured.

3. Composite Area
a. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste solid

(methyl ethyl ketone, chromium) consisting of waste paint
filters. The container was noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top ..

b. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste liquid
(waste resin containers) - noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top.

4. Slide Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container
contaminated with methyl
In Compliance.

holding rags
ethyl ketone.

5. Accessory Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container
nickel/cadmium batteries
Compliance.

holding
(D006).

waste
In

6. Ground Support Equipment
1st Area - (Paint Booth) 1-55 gallon container holding

waste paint material (acetone/toluene) .
Releases of hazardous waste were noted on the
funnel that was placed in the container, on
the top of the container, and on the side of
the container.
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Page Five - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: -"U~S,-,A:..I..R"W=A~Y-"SC--. _
EPA ID#: NeD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24, 19~

2nd Area -
Waste Stream 1 -

Waste Stream 4 -

Miscellaneous -

1-55 gallon container holding waste
jet fuel/kerosene noted in -,'
compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
methylene chloride/benzene rags
noted without the ring lock secured
around the top of the container.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
aerosol cans - noted without the
ring lock secured around the top of
the container.

7. Plant
a.

b.

c.

Maintenance
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste solid
(D005-Barium) - oxygen generators - noted as being open
without the ring lock secured around the top of the
container.
1-55 gallon container used as a lab pack for methyl ethyl
ketone and toluene bottles (D001, D005, D007, D008) 
noted as being open without the ring lock secured around
the top of the container.
1-35 gallon container holding waste flammable items
(canisters of pepper spray) - noted as being open without
the ring lock secured around the top of the container.

Satellite containers:
Closed? No, 13 containers noted as holding hazardous waste were
observed open during the inspection,

Labeled/Contents Identified? -JYue~s~ _

< 55 Gallons? Due to safety concerns. the facility has been given
permission to stage more than 55 gallons of hazardous waste at one
satellite accumulation point.

Storage Area(s): 1 Description: The facilitv's 90 day stQra~

area is IQcahd on the west side of the main hangar blliJdjr\O.....
During the inspection. 40-55 gallon containers were observed in
storage. The facil ity has a limited amount of storage space
avai lable for their containers of hazardpus waste. They have been
forced to store containers outside their fenced in storage are~

Tt will be extremely important that weekly inspections 2~

conducted on these containers since they are not in a secur.ID:l
location, A ~ecommendation will be made concerning this area,

Closed? yes
Dated? yes
< 90 Days?

containers: Aisle Space? ~_ Labeled? yes
Evidence of Release? none observed

yes Good condition? ---.lyC-!e;fJs"---- _
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Page Six
Facility
EPA ID#:

"

- RCRA Inspection
Name: US AIRWAYS
NCD 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date: July 24. 1997

I
I

other HW units: (Applicable Regulations)
Description of unit: 2 Used oil tanks ; 1~lQOO gallon tank located
at the Ground support Equipment Area and 1-500 gallon tank located
at the main hangar. Both tanks were in compJiance.

External Facility condition: .........G"'o"o..d'-- _

8ite Deficiencies: The fo]] owing site defj ci end es weT'e noted
during the jnspection conducted on NOVember 30. 1999:

1. 40 CFR 262.34(01) (1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.174 , states that the
owner or operator must inspect areas where containers are
stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks and for
deterioration caused by corrosion or other factors.

During the inspection, it was noted that the facility was not
performing these inspections on a weekly basis. US AIRWAYS
personnel failed to perform these required inspections between
September 1, 1999 and September 14, 1999, and between October
18, 1999 and November 8, 1999. The facility must perform and
document these inspections on containers stored in their 90
day storage area every seven days.

2. 40 CY.R 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(C) states that facility
personnel must take part in an annual review of the initial
training required in paragraph (a) of this section.

During the inspection, a review of the facility's training
records indicated that five employees were not trained within
their annual training date in 1999. The following employees
were Mr. Scott Safford, Mr. Bruce Jensen, Mr. Gary Sakariaseh,
Mr. Victor Chavez, and Mr. Cecilio Perez. This is a repeat
violation that was noted during the inspection conducted on
June 24, 1997 and dOCumented in Notice of Violation Docket
#97-259.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.31, states that a facility
must be maintained and operated to minimize the possibility of
a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to
air, soil, or surface water which could threaten human health
or the environment.

During the inspection, releases of waste paint related
material were observed at two separate 5;atellite accumulat:ion
areas. The first area, the Paint Booth Area located in the
Hangar, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The releases of
hazardous waste were observed on the funnel that was placed in
the container, on the top of the container, and on the side of
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Page Seven - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: ---!.U!>S/,.....1A...I"'Il...WW;>A"'"Y...S'----- ....,...~--=_....,...--=_:__---:__

EPA ID#: NeD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24, 1997

the conta iner. The second area, Ground Support Equipment
Area, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
material(acetone/toluene). Releases of hazardous waste were~

noted on the funnel that was placed in the container, on the
top of the container, and on the side of the container. US
AIRWAYS must ensure that these releases of hazardous waste are
eliminated in the future.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(c) (l)(i) ref. 40 CFR 265.173(a), states tha't a
container holding hazardous waste must always be closed during
storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the inspection, thirteen satellite accumulation
containers were noted as being open. US AIRWAYS must ensure
that these containers are closed when not adding or taking
away hazardous waste.

5. 40 CFR 262.40(a), states that a generator must keep a copy of
each Biennial Report and Exception Report for a period of at
least three years from the due date of the report.

During the inspection, the facility failed to produce a copy
of their 1997 Hazardous Waste Biennial Report. US AIRIiIAYS
must locate a copy of the document to come into compliance.

Reoommendations: The following rgcornmendatioDs are offered as t)~

of the compliance evaluation inspect jon conducted on Novembgr 30,
1999.

1. During the inspection, there was a noticeable lack of space in
the facility's 90 day storage area. They have been forced to
store containers outside their fenced in storage area. The
facility may want to consider expanding this area to
accommodate an increase in their generation of hazardous
waste.

2. During the inspection, it was noted that. the facility needs to
improve their recordkeeping procedures. Weekly inspection
forms and copies of the past hazardous waste biennial reports
were unavailable for review. The facility will need to
correct their current procedures or deve,lop new procedures for
maintaining these documents.

3. The facility needs to update their Waste Minimization Plan to
show current efforts at this location.

4. During the inspection, the housekeeping of the Bay 3 satellite
accumulation point was noted as being poor. A variety of
trash including boxes and empty containers were observed in
this area. This area should be kept clean of this material.

l
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Page Eight - RCRA Inspection Report
Facil i ty Name: ........U"'S......lI"'I...R"'W"""lI...Y...s'-- -=-__-:-.,...._.......-:--- -:----__.
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24. 1997

5. During the inspection, a container holding spent fluorescent
light tubes was observed in the area of Bay 3. Facility
personnel indicated that these bulbs were destined to be p'Llt -,'
in their solid waste dumpster. Normally, during large change
outs, fluorescent light tubes are re-packed in their original
boxes and sent off as Universal Waste. It is recommended that
these bulbs, generated from individual change outs, be re
packed and sent off as Universal Waste.

COllllllents:

To document the site deficiencies noted above, a Ticket Notice
of Violation will be issued to US AIRWAYS. The facility will
be given 30 days in which to come into compliance with these
violations. The facility should submit information on or
before the compliance date noted in the NOV, as to the steps
they have taken to come into compliance. Addressing each
violation separately and providing other documentation such as
pictures and documented paperwork will be sufficient. If
there are any questions concerning this inspection report, you
may contact me at the Mooresville Regional Office (704) 663
1699.

If US AIRWAYS Tails to respond in the time period given,
further enforcement actions will be carried out. An
explanation of these further actions can be found on the
bottom of the Ticket Notice of Violation issued.

(Date)

Follow Up Inspection:

COllllllents:

(Date)

Inspector (Date) Facility contact (Date)
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-----~-----------------------~~---------- ----------------------

#J... AgencY:lliJl Type: IICrIPUJ g;~~y) \l ~ IIl#.QJ]/~ Class;u
@~ Seq. (Data Entry)

Branch; l.L2.lLI Person;.10 ;). 19 I Number U I I lJ
Return to -- Scheduled--. --- Actual ----
Compliance; IOI/I/IOlbl/1t'lol ~/I I ,/LU

Reo. 'l'sI'R1 ~ ~ ~ \1 L...LJ
'Type: Reg. Descriphon (30): '@CI'f.UZ.34Itin~/.tIo?'?f(z,,~,17i

Comment (72): frt~rj,ydol Q~d'1crt!!.j VYGfkyl.- ([t.£~~J,()~
;!!L--Ag;~;y~;~; 'Iype: %=iPIi"D Da::e (I!ldYl. "/I/lI/llJl.QJ1/DCJI9D Class:u

~ E~~=:iJ De~enn~nec::. ~_~
Seo. (Data Entry)

Branch: l..ClliJ Person; 10 f) 11 I Nu:ffiber l I I , lJ
Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Compliance; J.Ql.LJ 1 l.£.!!...J 1 l..£.LQJ LLJ 1LJ..J 1LU '

Reg. Description (30); </OCi"R26Z,3f(,.f&f/Z!. 02 {;;:i!.. Z.bS', Ibid

drz !I1!''1&(lt2f:-d ;"1j. Cf/tY~,,-dtrll;'''' ..5e..11,£@rfC! '

Reo.
':y;'ie:

Con~inwe violation d2~e On Side B if n&cessary -



~---------""----L~ •
,"""\"il~

,,~~~., .

••• EPA Region 4 Compliance Pata Entry Form -Side E *** (8/97)

Fill out facility information OD Side A, then come back to this side.

ENFORCEMENT DATA: New: Change: Delete: __ (====: Required)

Agency: Type: Month Day Year Seg.1 (Data Entry)
U LLLlI Date: lUU 1lLd"J IILbJ I ", I I I I I I I

Person: LLU" Branch: UJ Poll. Prevo I I , I I I 1 I I I '1 L

.J .:;:==--_..:M~e~a:s.::u.:r.:.e:.s.:..: _-====-.~L...L...L...J=::;;:"~L....!........L~==-Penalty Data _

SrrlPl5id~ I I I I I I I 1)$1 larinls~ j I I I I DWiW/W
Settled/Final: 2)

$1 I I I-U I 1 I I I I $1 1 , I 1 I LLI I 1 I W/UJ/LU
Enforcement
Comments: 1: --1/C/a..r &1 .(5SU to - 12lC1<€-"[ d !J.tJOO- ~17

( 74 )

2 :

Cite violations addressed by this action below -

Type: II I I II Da~e (Ifdy).. [LlJI/ILJ....JI/LLJI Class:u
De.erm_nea.. j )

Sec. (Data Ent.ry
!Oranch: UJ Person: I I I I Nwiiber LI I I I J

Ret.urn t.o -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Compliance: Ll.J I L..l.J I LLi LlJ I LlJ I LU

R~g. Descript.ion (30):

Priority: U

Priority: U

Reo. LUITYFe:

'Priority; U

Reg. . I I
Type: l-l......J

-~~~:::_i2~~.::_==_=-:_=-:_~_=_==_=_=__=:;_~_=:-:_===_=============-
-- Agency: U

VIOLATION DATA: New:'/ Change: _ Delete.: _ .

~--Ag;;;Y~;~;-TYP:~-;~~:~;:--D~t;-(~dY)--;~;~/-n/i3-7~n/iiiii-~Cl;;;~~-~---
~ _. 11InEII.u Detennned: ~ I b='I

Sec. (Data Entry)
Branch: ' LQ..lU ",-' .~erson: 1010219 I Number. LU-LlJ

Return to . ~- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Reg. Compliance :l£.l...!.J / l£.J.kJ I LQ.l£J L..LJ I UJ / LU
Type: ~ Reg. Description (30): 10 eCl( 7/;Z-:5i(/cJ1J1jjte.{" 'to cf"f< Zhr;.1131.y

_~~~=:~_i2~L:'_;'Z_!.t-rffi(Atqugtgltl¥lLrl codetdt1 wt/( I!.~sel'v('pfeftA!· _
#-2 Agency:~ Type: 116=IR IEII g~~;dT~~6: 'lLl.LJI/~ IW1J Class; U

Sec. (Data Entry)
Branc h : l..£lLJ Pe r 50n : l.Q..l.::UiJ Nwiiber u..LLU

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Comp1i ance: lci.LJ/l..£..l!.J 1l£lQj LU I UJ / UJ

Reg. Description (30): 10 [Fl.. 2&Z. ytJ (fA)
_~~~:::_i2~~: No.. cotf. at /hPt / gto.l( mftff_ f3'redtllt&( Zegof£7:Ms-de.. _

"'- AgencY:IUI Type: 1u....LJ1 g;~~dT~~~: lLLJl/IbbJl/~ I 1I Cl~ss:U1
Seo. (Data Entry)

Branch: UJ Person: 'L..LlJ lIuriiber LI I I I I
Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ---~

Compliance: UJ I LlJ I LLI L.l...J / UJ Ii .LJ
Reg. Description (30): --,--- ..... _

Comme"" (72 t:

~18~e viole~ions for this
e~f~rcement c~Lion Or. o~her ~iCE ? Yes I ·1- No n



, -

f.*H EPA Region 4 Complia~c:e lJata Entry Form -Si-de B *** (8/97)

"""-..--.. Fill out facility infonnation on side A r then cOllie back to this side.

ENrORCEMENT DATA: New: ~ Change: Delete: __ ( : Required)

Enforcement. ~ ./
Conunents: 1: //1?!:-6,(, !ldl /$SIA eo ~ iJecKGf d ~O{!- IF!7

( 74)

2 :

Cite violations addressed by this act.ion below -

Type: II I I II Dat.e (!)ldy). LLJI/JuJl/l~.~? Class:u
. Det.e:nn~neQ: _ " ,~

Seo. (Data Ent.~)

5ranch: U-J Person: L I I I Nwiiber I I I , I I
Return t.o -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
compl i ance: U-J / U-J I L...LJ LU I LLJ / LU

R~g. Descript.ion (30):

Priority: U

F-ec. LLJIType:

. Priorit.y; U

Reg. . I I
type: L..L...J

_~~~~::~_i.2:2 :.-).':':,_=",_""_",,_,,,_,-=_"=_=_=_=_=_'""'_=_=~=_==_====_===_='_==_=_'""_"'. =_==",__=_
"'- Agency: U

COmmenc (72 t:

Mere violat.iens fer t.his
€~fO~ce~En~ ~~Llon on o~he~ ~idE ? Yes 0- No n ... _



RCRA Compo
Section:

Received:
Entered/
Retu=ed:

FACILITY INFORMATION:

EPA ID Number:

, City; CfI/f;'LbTr£

Deletee; ( = : Required l,
Type; Control Number ~_.....,
~ Data Entry Personnel

I 1'1 I I I I 1J1l

Change:

Reason: , u.J101<2.111Person:

Agency:

W

EVALUATION DATA:

!'acility N8Jne;

-------~------~--------------------------------------7 -----------------

Evaluat{on ' , , "
Comments: ~ ! . I

(74) 1: Itd,efNIJV /SSI4G{) -£)t>c./(",rd-OOO- Q Y 7

2 :

Recr'l5 I'R IType:

Comment (72):
#L--Ag;~~y7~

Priority: U

"''';0-;-'''1---"-'"!' I
~

Re g.. l:s I'R IType.

Continue violEt ion da~~ on Side E if nGc~ssa~ -

----------- - - -
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NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

MOORE:SV_l...I..E REGIONAL.. OF'FICE:

Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste section

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
JAMr:~ e. HUN'rJR,

GCV!i:~!',Iem To: US AIRWAYS
5020 Hangar Road
Charlotte, N.C. 28219

EPA ID#: NeD 986 227 957

Docket #: 2000 - 037
Insp. Date: Nov. 30, 1999
Facility Type: LQG

WAYNE. MCOI:VITT

S!;;C~ETARY On DeceInber 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous
Waste section (State) was authorized to operate the State
RCRA hazardous waste program undElr the Solid Waste
Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 9 and rules
promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the
federal RCRA program.

On November 30, 1999, Mr. Joseph Parker representing the
North Carolina Hazardous Waste section inspected your
facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste
Management Rules. During that inspection, the following
violations was noted:

citation Specai cs

1. 40 CPR 262.34(a) (1) (i) ref. 40 CPR 265.174

The owner or
containers are
leaks and for
other factors.

operator must inspect areas where
stored, at least. weekly, looking for
deterioration caused by corrosion or

During the inspection, it was noted that the facility
was not performing these required inspections on a
weekly basis. US AIRWAYS personnel failed to perform
these reguired inspections between September 1, 1999
and September 14, 1999, and between October 18, 1999
and November 8, 1999. The facility must perform and
document these inspections on containers stored in
their 90 day storage area every seven days.

2. 40 CPR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(c)

Facility personnel must take part in an annual review
of the initial training required ~n paragraph (a) of
this section.

During the inspection, a review of the facility's
training records indicated that five employees were not

gl!;l JrQFlTH MAIN STREET, MOORESVILLE, NORTH CA~OLlNA281 lS

~HONE 704-663-1 €;99 ~AX 704.6Ei3.6040

AN );;QUIIL OPPORTUNITY I AFFIRMATIVE A~"jON EMI"Lo ..... £R "sao/<, R~l:yc:l..l:cf10% POST-CONSUMER PAPER





trained within their annual training date in 1999. The
following employees were Mr. Scott Safford, Mr. Bruce Jenserl,
Mr. Gary Sakariaseh, Mr. victor Chavez, and Mr. Cecilio Perel:.
This is a repeat violation that was noted during the
inspection conducted on June 24, 1997 and documented in Notice
of Violation Docket #97-259.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.31

A facility must be maintained and operated to minimize the
possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or
non-sUdden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste
constituents to air, soil, or surface water which could
threaten human health or the environment.

During the inspection, releases of waste paint related
material were observed at two separate satellite accumulation
areas. The first area, the Paint Booth Area located in the
Hangar, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The releases of
hazardous waste were observed on the funnel that was placed in
the container, on the top of the container, and on the side of
the container. The second area, Ground support Equipment
Area, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
material(acetone/toluene). Releases of hazardous waste were
noted on the funnel that was placed in the container, on the
top of the container, and on the side of the container. us
AIRWAYS must ensure that these releases of hazardous waste are
eliminated in the future.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(c:) (1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 26S.173(a)

A container holding hazardous waste must always be closed
during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove
waste.

During the inspection, thirteen satellite accumulation
containers were noted as being open. US AIRWAYS must ensure
that these containers are closed when not adding or taking
away hazardous waste.

5. 40 CFR 262.40(a)

A generator must keep a copy of each Biennial Report and
Exception Report for a period of at least three years from the
due date of the report.

During the inspection, the facility failed to produce a copy
of their 1997 Hazardous Waste Biennial Report. US AIRWAYS
must locate a copy of the document to come into compliance.

2





You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation(s) by
Janua~ 6, 2000, at which time a reinspection will be performed. If
compliance with the violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant
to N.C.G.S. 130A-22 (a) and 15A NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an
administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed
for violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations.

J)~R. ~. 1'l'1q
(Date) ,

I, Joseph Parker, hereby certify that I have personally served a
copy of this notice on: Ms. Leigh Kiser at 5020 Hangar Road,
Charlotte, N.C. 28219 on December 6, 1999.

Recipient si nature)
cc: Jesse Wells

central files·

3





RCRA INSPECTION REPORT
x ... 'VtOU't'XC;n.¥ »O"tab )D. - NO'!' DPL:r:c:ABLZ

F"cility Name: ----"U""S'---"'A..I..R'-'W...A...Y..S"----~~~~~~~~~_.~~~~~~~~~_
Location: 5020 Hangar Road. Charlotte. N.C. 282]9
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 19368. Charlotte. N.C. 28219
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Phone Number: (7041 359-2018
Contact/Title: Tim Cooksey, pennis Watson
Inspection Date: NoV. 8, 1999 Last Inspection: Jan. 8, ] 998
Status: LOG Type of Inspection: ~C~E~I~~~~~~~_

Inspector(s): Joseph Parker - DENH Hazardous Waste Section
Present "t Inspection: Dennis Watson - US AIRWbYS. Virgil
Misenheimer - us AIRWAYS, Tim Cooksey - US bIRWbYS, Bill Wheeler 
US AIRWAYS

Type of Business: US AIRWAYS operates an aircraft maintenan~

facility for their fleet of airplanes and a ground support
maintenance facility at this location.

wastes Generated: The following hazardous waste streams have been
generated since the last inspectioD;

D039 - Waste Combustible Liquid (petroleum naptha)
D006, D008 - Waste Compounds, Cleaning Liquid (monoethanolamine)
F003, F005 - Waste Paint Related Mat. (D001, D01S, D035, D039, D040)
D001, U226 - waste Aerosol Cans, Flammable
F002, F003, F005, D007 - Waste Flammable Liquids (acetone, toluene)
D001, D018 - Waste Flammable Liquids (jet fuel, kerosene)
F002, D01S - Hazardous Waste Solid (methylene chloride, benzene),

absorbent pads contaminated with Jet A Fuel
D006 - Hazardous Waste Solid (cadmium), Nicd batteries
D007, D035 - Hazardous Waste Solid (chromium, methyl ethyl ketone),

paint booth filters
D006, D007 - Hazardous Waste Solid (cadmium, chromium), waste dust

generated from sanding and painting operation.
D007 - Waste Chromic Acid
D002 - Waste Phosphoric Acid
D039 - Hazardous Waste Liq. (perchloroethylene, methylene chloride)
DOOS - Hazardous waste Solid (barium) - oxygen generators
D007, F002, F003 - Hazardous Waste Solid (methy. chloride, acetone)
D006, D007, DOOS - Waste Flammable Solid (carbon dust, chromium)
D007 - Waste Cyanide Solution (chromic acid) - waste alodine

Mani:tests; Approved Transporters? yes
Filled Out Correctly? yes
LDR Notification Attached ?

Approved TSDF ? ~~
Signed copies ? ~~

yes

The facility's J999 and J998 hazardous waste manifests weil
reviewed. During the inspection, no signed copies were provid~

for manifests #99047 (07-J 6-991 and #98058 (lO-15-981 . Both
manifests were faxed by the TSD during the inspection. ViolatiQD
corrected.





Page Two
Facility
EPA ro#:

- RCRA Inspection
Name: us AIRWAYS
NCO 986 227 957

Report

Inspection Date: July 24 1997

Transporters: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - ILO 984 908 202
Southco - NCR 000 002 501
Four Seasons Environmental ~ NCD 991 277 732
Fisher Industrial Service ~ ALD 981 020 894
Ecoflo, Inc. - NCD 980 842 132
STAT, Inc. - NCO 980 799 142

TSD's: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. - NCO 079 060 059
Ecoflo, Inc. - NCD 980 842 132
Fisher Industrial Service, Inc. - ALD 981 020 894

Waste Minimization: Yes. documented in a written pJ an dat~

Noyember I. 1993. Plan includes the following items: 1) Haz. Waste
reduction through substitution. efficient use. waste segregation
between ha zardous and non hazardous. 2) Se]f inspections. 3)
Employee environmental training

Inspection Records:
Evidence that inspections are conducted: The facility's policy is
tQ CQnduct weekly inspections on containers in their 90 day stQrage
area.
InspectiQns Qn storage Area: These required inspections are nQt
being conducted OD a weekly basis. US AIRWAYS personnel failed to
perform these required inspections between september 1. 1999 and
September 14. 1999. and between October 18. 1999 and November 8.
1999.
InspectiQn on H.W. Tanks: fiN~/~AL- ___
Inspections on Ancillary Equipment: fiN~/~AL- ___

contingency Plan:
On-Site? Yes
Any changes tQ facility/processes Qr Emergency coordinator since
last review? Yes. facility has made a few cQnstructi Qn changes tQ
the facility. None Qf these changes affected their hazardous waste
generation.
CQntingency Plan Implemented? ~N~oL- __
Agreements with Emergency RespQnders?

(If yes, was it adequate?)
Yes. documentation provided

Training Records:
certified Training DQcuments Available? ~Y£e~sL ~.

New Employees Since Last Inspection? Yes. alJ new employees ~
trained within Qne month of their hire date.

Evidence Qf Improper/Inadequate Training? Ves. during t~

inspectioD there was evidence that 5 employees were not trair~

within their annual (365 day) training date. The emplQyees were,~

follows: Scott Safford. Bruce Jensen, Mr. Gary Sakariaseh, MI:....
Victor Chavez. and Mr. CeciliQ Perez. This is a repeat violatj,~

that was noted during the inspection conducted on June 24. 1997 And
documented in Notice of ViolatiQn Docket #97~259.





Page Three - RCRA Inspection Report
Faci lity Name: -.-J.U/.>S'---.JA::l,.T..Rj;liW=A...y...S>.- ,.- _
EPA ID#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24. 1997

Biennial Report submitted? The facility could not produce a copy
of their J997 Biennial Report that was SUbmitted in 1998.

Emergency Preparedness:
Facility Maintained and Operated to Prevent Releases? Releases of
hazardous waste were observed at the painting area in the Ground
Support Equipment Building and tM paint booth area located in the
main hangar.

Internal communications
talkies. PA System, and
infrared.

or Alarm Present? The facility has walkie
an internal alarm with pull-down switches.

Portable Fire ExtinguiShers and/or Fire Control Equipment? The
facility has fire extinguishers throughout the facility with fire
hoses.

spill Control Equipment: The facility has fipi JJ response car:!;Jo
that contain absorbent(pads booms. loose), shpyels . and a variety
of personal protective eqqipment.

Adequate Water Volume, Foam Equipment or Auto Sprinklers? The
facility has automatic sprinklers. hoses, water

All Equipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? .oA~n~n~\l~a~l~l~y~ .

All Personnel Handling BW have Access to Alarm/Device? ~Y~eAAs~ _

Adequate Aisle Space in Areas of Facility Operation? ~Y~e~s~ _

Satellite Accumulation Area(s): The facility has nine
up for the satellite accumulation of hazardous waste.
and the observations noted during the inspection are

location set
These areas

as follows:

1. Bay 3 Area
Waste Stream 6 -

Waste Stream 4 -

Waste Stream 1 -

Waste Stream 5 -

1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liquid (D001, D007, FOOl, F002,
F003, F004, F005) - In Compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, D018) - noted as being
open, without the ring lock secured.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste liquid (D001, FOOl, F002) - noted
as being open, without the small bung cap
secured in the container.
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous
waste solid (F002, F003, 0007) - noted as
being open, without the ring lo,ck
secured.





Page Four - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: .....I.U!.i:SL...lA:LIl.JR~WIU\AJ,.,Y..,S'-- ,--- ,--- _
EPA 10#: NCD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24. 192..2

container holding waste
(0001, U226) noted as
without the ring lock~·

Miscellaneous -

Miscellaneous -

1-55 gallon
aerosol cans
being open,
secured.
1 plastic container with the top cut out
was noted as holding spent fluorescent
light tubes. Mr. Watson indicated that
these tubes would be disposed of in the
dumpster. Normally, when a large change
out of tubes occur, they manifest them
off site as a Universal Waste.

2. Paint Booth Area
Right side -

Left side -

1-55 gallon container holding waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The
container was noted with open with the lid of
the funnel in the upright position.
Additionally, releases of hazardous waste were
observed on the funnel that was placed in the
container, on the top of the container, and on
the side of the container.
1-55 gallon container holding waste dust from
the paint/sanding operation (0006, DOO7)
noted as being open, without the ring lock
secured.

3. Composite Area
a. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste solid

(methyl ethyl ketone, chromium) consisting of waste paint
filters. The container was noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top.

b. 1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste liquid
(waste resin containers) - noted as being open, without
the ring lock secured around the top.

4. Slide Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container
contaminated with methyl
In Compliance.

holding rags
ethyl ketone.

5. Accessory Shop Area - 1-55 gallon container
nickel/cadmium batteries
Compliance.

hOlding
(D006).

waste
In

6. Ground Support
1st Area -

Equipment
(Paint Booth)1-55 gallon container holding
waste paint material(acetone/toluene).
Releases of hazardous waste were noted on the
funnel that was placed in the container, on
the top of the container, and on the side of
the container.





Page Five - ReRA Inspection Report
Facil i ty Name: ....l<U"'S'-'=lIuI...R"'W:"A~Y.....S"'- =-__-,---:- -,.__--c--:- .
EPA ID#: NeD 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24. 1997

2nd Area -
Waste Stream 1 -

Waste Stream 4 -

Miscellaneous -

1~55 gallon container holding waste
jet fuel/kerosene noted in~·

compliance.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
methylene chloride/benzene rags
noted without the ring lock secured
around the top of the container.
1-55 gallon container holding waste
aerosol cans - noted without the
ring lock secured around the top of
the container.

7. Plant
a.

b.

c.

Maintenance
1-55 gallon container holding hazardous waste solid
(D005-Barium) - oxygen generators - noted as being open
without the ring lock secured around the top of the
container.
1-55 gallon container used as a lab pack for methyl ethyl
ketone and toluene bottles (D001, D005, D007, D008) 
noted as being open without the ring lock secured around
the top of the container.
1-35 gallon container holding waste flammable items
(canisters of pepper spray) - noted as being open without
the ring lock secured around the top of the container.

Satellite containers:
Closed? No, 13 containers noted as holding hazardous waste were
observed open during the inspection.

Labeled/Contents Identified? ~Y~e~s~ _

< 55 Gallons? Pue to safety concerns, the facility has been given
permission to stage mor* than 55 gallons of hazardous waste at one
sate]] jte accumulation pojnt.

Storage Area(s): 1 Description: The faciljty's 90 day storage
area is located on the west side of the main hangar building.
During the inspection, 40-55 gallon containers were observed in
storage. Th* facility has a 1 jmited amount of storage spac*
available for their containers of hazardous wast*. They have be*n
forced to store contajners Qutsjde their fenced in storage ar~

It will be extremely important that weekly inspectjons ~
conducted OD these containers sjnce they are Dot in a secu~

location. II recommendat jon will be made concerning this area.

Closed? yes
Dated? yes
< 90 Days?

containers: Aisle Space? yes Labeled? ~y~e~s~ _
Evidence of Release? Done observed

yes Good Condition? ~y~e~s~ __





Page six
Facility
EPA 10#:

- RCRA Inspection Report
Name: US AIRWAYS

NCO 986 227 957 Inspection Date: July 24. 1997

other HW units: (Applica~le Regulations)
Description of unit: 2 used oil tanks: ]-1000 gallon tank located
at the GrQund Support EqUipment Area and 1-500 gallon tank lQcated ~..
at the main hangar. Both tanks were in compliance.

External Facility condition: ~G~Q~O~d~ _

site Deficiencies: The foJJewing site deficiencies were nQted
durjng the inspection CQnducted on November 30. 1999:

1. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (1) (i) ref. 40 CFR 265.174 , states that the
owner or Qperator must inspect areas where cQntainers are
stored, at least weekly, looking fQr leaks and fQr
deterioratiQn caused by corrQsion Qr other factQrs.

During the inspection, it was noted that the facility was not
performing these inspections on a weekly basis. US AIRWAYS
persQnnel failed tQ perform these required inspections betwe~en

September 1, 1999 and September 14, 1999, and between october
18, 1999 and November 8, 1999. The facility must perfQrm and
dQcument these inspectiQns on containers stQred in their 90
day storage area every seven days.

2. 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(C) states that facility
persQnnel must take part in an annual review of the initial
training required in paragraph (a) of this section.

During the inspection, a review Qf the facility's training
records indicated that five emplQyees were not trained within
their annual training date in 1999. Thl~ following emplQyees
were Mr. SCQtt Safford, Mr. Bruce Jensen, Mr. Gary Sakariaseh,
Mr. Victor Chavez, and Mr. Cecilio Perez. This is a repeat
violation that was noted during the inspection conducted Qn
June 24, 1997 and documented in Notice of ViolatiQn DQcket
#97-259.

3. 40 CFR 262.34(a} (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.31, states that a facility
must be maintained and operated to minimize the possibility of
a fire, explosion, Qr any unplanned sudden or non-sUdden
release Qf hazardQus waste or hazardous waste cQnstituents to
air, SQil, or surface water which CQuid threaten human health
Qr the environment.

During the inspection, releases of waste paint related
material were Qbserved at two separate satellite accumulatiQn
areas. The first area, the Paint Booth Area located in the
Hangar, 1-55 gallQn container is used tQ hold waste paint
related material (acetone, toluene). The releases of
hazardous waste were Qbserved Qn the funnel that was placed in
the container, on the top of the cQntainer, and on the side of





Page Seven - RCRA Inspection Report
Fac ility Name: :-c"U"'S'-"A...I...R"W"'A...Y'-'S"-- =-__,....,-__..,,---,-__-=---:-........,:-:-_-,--,--_:_=_
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the container. The second area, Ground Support Equipment
Area, 1-55 gallon container is used to hold waste paint
material(acetonejtoluene). Releases of hazardous waste were~

noted on the funnel that was placed in the container, on t:he
top of the container, and on the side of the container. US
AIRWAYS must ensure that these releases of hazardous waste are
eliminated in the future.

4. 40 CFR 262.34(c) (1)(i) ref. 40 CFR 265.173(a), states that a
container holding hazardous waste must always be closed during
storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

During the inspection, thirteen satellite accumulation
containers were noted as being open. US AIRWAYS must ensure
that these containers are closed When not adding or taking
away hazardous waste.

5. 40 CFR 262.40(a), states that a generator must keep a copy of
each Biennial Report and Exception Report for a period of at
least three years from the due date of t:he report.

During the inspection, the facility failed to produce a copy
of their 1997 Hazardous Waste Biennial Report. US AIRWAYS
must locate a copy of the document to cc>me into compliance.

Recommendations: The following recommendations are offered as part
of the compliance evaluation inspection conducted on Noyember 30,
1999.

1. During the inspection, there was a noticeable lack of space in
the facility's 90 day storage area. They have been forced to
store containers outside their fenced in storage area. The
facility may want to consider expanding this area to
accommodate an increase in their generation of hazardous
waste.

2. During the inspection, it was noted that the facility needs to
improve their recordkeeping procedures. Weekly inspection
forms and copies of the past hazardOUS waste biennial reports
were unavailable for review. The facility will need to
correct their current procedures or develop new procedures for
maintaining these documents.

3. The facility needs to update their Waste Minimization Plan to
show current efforts at this location.

4. During the inspection, the housekeeping of the Bay 3 satellite
accumulation point was noted as being poor. A variety of
trash including boxes and empty containers were observed in
this area. This area should be kept clean of this material.
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5. During the inspection, a container holding spent fluorescent
light tubes was observed in the area of Bay 3. Facility
personnel indicated that these bulbs were destined to be put
in their solid waste dumpster. Normally, during large change
outs, fluorescent light tubes are re-packed in their original
boxes and sent off as Universal Waste. It is recommended that
these bulbs, generated from individual change outs, be re
packed and sent off as Universal Waste.

Comments:

To document the site deficiencies noted above, a Ticket Notice
of Violation will be issued to US AIRWAYS. The facility will
be given 30 days in which to come into compliance with these
violations. The facility should submit information on or
before the compliance date noted in the NOV, as to the steps
they have taken to come into compliance. Addressing each
violation separately and providing other documentation such as
pictures and documented paperwork will be sufficient. If
there are any questions concerning this inspection report, you
may contact me at the Mooresville Regional Office (704) 663
1699.

If US AIRWAYS fails to respond in the time period given,
further enforcement actions will be carried out. An
explanation of these further actions can be found on the
bottom of the Ticket Notice of Violation issued.

(Date)

Follow up Inspection:

Comments:

(Date)

Inspector (Date) Faci1ity contact (Date)
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